
Sheridan County School District #2

Board Meeting
 

Date: August 14, 2017
Time:  6:00 p.m.

Place:  Central Office
 



Sheridan County School District #2 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

Central Office – Board Room 

August 14, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Recognition 
A. PLC Institute Recognitions - Craig Dougherty 

 

III. Approval of Agenda 
 

IV. Welcome – Audience Comments 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes - July 18, 2017 
B. Approval of Bills for Payment 

 

VI. Old Business 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information)  - Craig Dougherty 
B. Next Level Update (Information ) - Mitch Craft 

 

VII. New Business 
A. Statewide Assessment Results (Information)  - Mitch Craft 
B. FY2016-2017 Budget Transfers (Action) - Roxie Taft 
C. Approval of Routes and Non-Public Road Travel (Action)  - Andrew Conrad 
D. 2018-2019 Bus Replacement Authorization (Action)  - Andrew Conrad 
E. Professional Development Calendar (Information)  - Mitch Craft 
F. Summer School Update (Information)  - Scott Stults 
G. 2016-2017 Wellness Report (Information)  - Scott Stults 
H. PLC Live Contract Approval (Action) - Mitch Craft & Paige Sanders 
I. Fleet Vehicle Bid Award (Action) - Julie Stine 

 

VIII. Reports and Communication 
A. Board of Trustees 

1.Board Reports 
a. Board Committee Appointments (Information)  - Ann Perkins 

2.Committee Reports  
3.Other 

B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
C. Site Administration and Staff 

 

IX. District Reports 
A. Superintendent 

 
X. Executive Session 

A. Personnel Matters, W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii) 



B. To Consider or Receive any Information Classified as Confidential by Law, W.S. 
16-4-405(a)(ix) 

 
XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
All agenda items address board goals.  The goals are as follows: 
 

Teaching and Learning 
Resource Utilization 
Leadership Capacity 



Sheridan County School District No. 2 
                                      Board of Trustees 

Regular Monthly Meeting 

Ann Perkins, Chairman July 18, 2017                   Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sheridan County School District #2 
was called to order at 5:15 p.m., Tuesday, July 18, 2017, in the Board Room at the Central 
Administration Office.  The presiding officer was Marva Craft, Clerk.  A quorum was 
determined to be present with the following attendees: 

 
Trustees: Administrators: 
Marva Craft, Clerk 
Wayne Schatz, Treasurer 
Craig Achord 
Terry Burgess 
Shane Rader 
Molly Steel 
Sue Wilson 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
Traci Turk, Director of Special Programs 
Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 
 
 

Absent: 
Ann Perkins, Chairman 
Tony Wendtland, Vice-Chairman 

Absent: 
 

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE 
SESSION AT 5:15 P.M. TO CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, 
RIGHT TO PRACTICE OR DISMISSAL OF A PUBLIC OFFICER, PURSUANT 
TO W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii). TRUSTEE WILSON SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 

 
II. Executive Session 

A. To Consider the Appointment, Employment, Right to Practice or Dismissal of a Public 
Officer, W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii) 

 
The Board went into Executive Session at 5:15 p.m. 

 
TRUSTEE RADER MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
5:45 P.M.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

The meeting reconvened at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

III. Open Session 
A. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
B. Trustee Opening Appointment (Action) - Marva Craft 

 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF 
CRAIG ACHORD TO THE SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #2 BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES. TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

 
IV. Recognition 

A. Spring Sports Update - Don Julian 
Activities Director Don Julian presented a report on the 2016-2017 sports season. He 
reported that almost all sports had a GPA of 3.0 or better. He said that there were 26 All 
State athletes this year and 56 all state musicians. Mr. Julian said that the high school 
activity participation percentage for boys is 62% and for girls is 75%. Our school 
participation percentage rate is 68% and Mr. Julian said that that may be the highest of all of 
the 4A schools. Mr. Julian said that the wrestling team has received three new wrestling 
mats with money donated from the Young Guns Wrestling Club, Wyoming Rehab, and the 
Broncs Booster Club. 

 
B. Legilsative Update - Representative Mark Kinner 

Representative Mark Kinner thanked the Board for the opportunity to present. He provided 
the Board of Trustees, administration, and media with copies of his presentation. Extra 
copies were available for those who wanted them. Representative Kinner shared 
information regarding the situation with funding in Wyoming. He explained how the 
funding model worked and the problems that are arising. Representative Kinner ended his 
presentation by asking everyone to work together to think of possible solutions. He 
welcomed questions from the Board. 

 
Trustee Craft said that it is important for the Trustees to hear information like this annually. 
She said that it helps them understand the whole picture and she thanked Representative 
Kinner for breaking the information down for them. 

 
 Trustee Schatz asked what will happen if we keep pushing this budget crisis back each year. 

He asked if this issue will be addressed at recalibration this year. Representative Kinner said 
that he is hopeful that it will be addressed.  

 
Trustee Burgess thanked Representative Kinner for his work. 

2 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

V. Approval of Agenda 
 
TRUSTEE RADER MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, AS 
PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

VI. Welcome--Audience Comments 
 
 

VII. Consent Agenda Items 
 

A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes - June 19, 2017 
 

B. Approval of Bills for Payment 
 

General Clearing      $2,966,775.58 
Federal Fund         $143,869.08 
TOTAL:                  $3,110,644.66 
 
TRUSTEE BURGESS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT 
AGENDA ITEMS, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
Trustee Schatz said that he appreciates reviewing the bills and seeing that our district 
supports local vendors. 
 

 
VIII. Old Business 

 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information) - Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Dougherty said that the projects in the planning and design phase include 
the high school auditorium, repairs to the Early Building pool, replacing the hot water 
system at the junior high (will be done this August), science wing renovations at the high 
school, and the high school boiler building upgrades. 
 
Mr. Dougherty said that the district has continued working with the college to prepare for 
the move of the alternative high school to the college campus. Mr. Dougherty said that 
Assistant Superintendent Scott Stults and Facilities Director Julie Stine have been greatly 
involved in that. Mr. Dougherty said that the moving started this week. Mr. Dougherty said 
that old Highland Park will need to be decommissioned and the district is currently in the 
process of working with local realtors with respect to a potential listing of the site. He said 
that we will continue to work with the state facility division and our legislators to seek 

3 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

construction funds for the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School on the college campus. He 
said that this depends on the availability of state construction funding. Mr. Dougherty 
explained that we are working on an exchange of property from the old Woodland Park site 
(the back half that we still own) with a similar parcel at Sheridan College. 
 
Mr. Dougherty said that Barnum Construction has completed 95% of the project piping at 
Henry A. Coffeen elementary school. He said that we are waiting for the arrival of the 
pumps and the site will be sodded once the project piping is completed. He added that the 
bus loop and playground will remain closed until the end of July, which is when the project 
is anticipated to be complete.  
 
Mr. Dougherty said that final warranty items and punch lists in the high school locker 
rooms will be finishing toward the end of July. Mr. Dougherty said that the fire suppression 
upgrades will be occurring all summer and will affect all areas of the high school and will 
limit unscheduled use throughout the summer. 
 
Mr. Dougherty said that Mrs. Stine continues to working with the City and Natural 
Resource Conservation Services (NRCS) on securing emergency funding to address the 
failure areas on the hill east of the junior high. The engineer who designed the stabilizing 
wall has evaluated the integrity of the wall and currently assessed that it has not failed, nor 
is it showing signs of failure. He told the Trustees that we will continue to monitor the 
situation and provide them with updates as more information is available. 

 
 

IX. Recess for Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget 
 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO RECESS INTO A PUBLIC HEARING 
FOR PRESENTATION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 BUDGET AT 6:46 P.M. 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
6:59 PM. TRUSTEE BURGESS SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
A. Approval of Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget (Action) - Roxie Taft 

Business Manager Roxie Taft presented the FY 2017-2018 budget. She asked if there were 
any questions and discussed those further with the Board of Trustees. Mrs. Taft offered the 
following amounts for the 2017-2018 fiscal year:  
 
General Fund $  49,961,150 
Special Revenue Fund $    5,300,000 
Major Maintenance Fund $    3,500,000 

4 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

Early Retirement Fund $       290,000 
Capital Fund $    5,000,000 
Food Service Fund $    1,675,000 
Memorial Fund $       140,000 
Activity Fund  $       876,000 
Total Budget Adoption $  66,742,150 
 

 
 
TRUSTEE BURGESS MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BUDGET AND MILL 
LEVIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

X. New Business 
 

A. Approval of Wyoming High School Activities Association Activity Enrollment and 
Catastrophic/Liability Insurance (Action) - Scott Stults 
Assistant Superintendent Scott Stults asked that the Board of Trustees take action to 
approve the Wyoming High School Activities Association enrollment and the 
catastrophic/liability insurance for the 2017-2018 school year. Mr. Stults said that the 
catastrophic/liability insurance begins the first day of practice (starting in August) and ends 
with the last state tournament contest in May. 
 
TRUSTEE BURGESS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE WYOMING HIGH 
SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY ENROLLMENT AND 
CATASTROPHIC/LIABILITY INSURANCE, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE 
SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE. 

 
B. Replacement to the Sheridan Recreation District Board (Action) - Scott Stults 

Assistant Superintendent Scott Stults said that because Kim Anderson has retired, we need 
to replace his position on the Sheridan Recreation District Board. He asked the Board of 
Trustees to approve Jesse Swanke, the new SJHS assistant principal/activities director as 
Kim Anderson’s replacement. Mr. Stults said that having a representative from the junior 
high on this board is imperative to all of the activities that they hold at the junior high 
facility. 
 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE JESSE SWANKE AS THE 
REPLACEMENT OF KIM ANDERSON ON THE SHERIDAN RECREATION 
DISTRICT BOARD. TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 

5 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

C. Bid Award Recommendation for the Sheridan Junior High School Hot Water Plant 
Replacement (Action) - Julie Stine 
Facilities Director Julie Stine explained that the district has pre-ordered hot water heaters 
for the Sheridan Junior High School (SJHS) hot water plant replacement to ensure that they 
would arrive in time to complete the hot water plant replacement. Mrs. Stine said that we 
received bids for this project last week. She explained the schedule for replacement and 
asked for approval to award the replacement bid to Zowada Plumbing and Heating in the 
amount of $31,638. She said that as soon as the bid is awarded, the project can begin. 
 
Trustee Wilson asked if the teachers and staff at the junior high will be notified so they 
don’t expect hot water during their in-service days. Mrs. Stine said that the principal will 
notify the staff. 
 
TRUSTEE RADER MADE A MOTION TO AWARD THE JUNOR HIGH WATER 
PLANT REPLACEMENT BID TO ZOWADA PLUMBING AND HEATING, AS 
PRESENTED. TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
D. Request to Advertise Equipment Bids (Action) - Julie Stine 

Facilities Director Julie Carroll explained that the maintenance department is in need of 
replacement vehicles. She asked approval to advertise bids on a utility and plow truck.  
 
TRUSTEE BURGESS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REQUEST TO 
ADVERTISE BIDS FOR MAINTENANCE VEHICLES, AS PRESENTED. 
TRUSTEE RADER SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

E. Request to Approve Lease Agreement for John C. Schiffer Collaborative School at 
Sheridan College (Action) - Craig Dougherty 
Superintendent Craig Dougherty presented the lease agreement with Sheridan College. He 
said that the agreement has been completely vetted by Sheridan College, their Board or 
Trustees, and our district attorney. He asked for approval of the agreement. 
 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH SHERIDAN COLLEGE FOR THE JOHN C. SCHIFFER 
COLLABORATIVE SCHOOL, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED 
THE MOTION, AND IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

XI. Reports and Communications 
 

A. Board of Trustees 
1. Committee Opening Appointments (Information) - Marva Craft 

6 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

Trustee Craft explained that due to the resignation of Mike Sweeney there is an 
opening on the Capital Construction and Board Policy Committees. Trustee Craft 
asked that anyone interested in serving on these committees to contact Craig 
Dougherty. 

 
2. Board Reports 

Trustee Steel said that the Recreation District Board meets Wednesday, July 19th. 
She reported that since September 2016 approximately 30,000 people have used the 
district facilities through the Recreation Department. Trustee Steel also reported that 
the Wyoming School Boards Association (WSBA) held a meeting last week. She 
said that WSBA will be holding their fall round-up meeting on Wednesday, August 
23 in Gillette, WY from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm. She said that dinner will be included 
and recalibration information will be presented. 

 
3. Committee Reports 

There were no other committee reports. 
 

4. Other 
There were no other board reports. 

 
B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 

There were no PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations reports. 
 

C. Site/Administration/Staff 
There were no Site/Administration/Staff reports. 

 
 

XII. District Administration Reports 
 

A. Superintendent 
Superintendent Dougherty thanked Business Manager Roxie Taft and her staff for their 
tremendous work with the budget. He reported on the student focus learning this summer 
including the STEM camp held at the junior high and the Success Academy that took place 
at the high school. Mr. Dougherty said that there will be a PLC Institute held at Sheridan 
College for administrators on August 2 and 3. He said that Thomas Many will be presenting 
and there are approximately 135 people attending. Mr. Dougherty said that the 2017 PAWS 
results have gone public, but Assistant Superintendent Mitch Craft will be giving a full 
report on the results in August. Mr. Dougherty reported that the district will be replacing 
PAWS with a new assessment called WY-TOP which is being developed by American 
Institute for Research (AIR). The details regarding the new assessment have not be released 
yet, but when they are, Mr. Craft will report on this. 

 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE 

7 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

SESSION AT 7:20 P.M. TO CONSIDER PERSONNEL MATTERS PERTAINING 
TO THE APPOINTMENT AND/OR EMPLOYMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEES, PURSUANT TO W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii) AND TO CONSIDER OR 
RECEIVE ANY INFORMATION CLASSIFIED AS CONFIDENTIAL BY LAW, 
PURSUANT TO W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ix). TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

XIII. Executive Session: 
 
The Board went into Executive Session at 7:25 p.m. to address personnel and legal matters.  

 
TRUSTEE RADER MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
7:44 P.M.  TRUSTEE BURGESS SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:44 p.m. 
 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED PERSONNEL 
ACTION REPORT, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE WILSON SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A MAJORITY VOTE. TRUSTEE ACHORD 
ABSTAINED. 
 

 
XIV. Adjournment: 

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:45 P.M. 
TRUSTEE BURGESS SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 
 

________________________________                            ________________________________ 
  Chairman Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

8 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

FINAL CONFIDENTIAL  
  July 18, 2017 
 

CERTIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Samantha Wilson Teacher-Title Interventionist-Math Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School 1.0 FTE 08/18/17 

187 days 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Benjamin Phillips Teacher-Physical Education/Health Effective 
Sagebrush School to 1.0 FTE (.90 FTE Sagebrush/.10 FTE Story) 08/18/17 
Sagebrush and Story 187 days 
Schools 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Kerry McCune Bus Driver-Rotating Effective  
Transportation 2.0 to 4.0 hours/day 07/24/17 

175 days 
 
Adam Martin Paraprofessional-Guided Study Hall Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.0 hours/day 08/28/17 

176 days 
 

Marcus Sneller Custodian-Head Effective 
Sheridan High School 8.0 hours/day 06/26/17 

260 days  
 

Changes/Transfers: 
 
Michael Cicci Custodian Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 8.0 hours/day (5.6 hours/day-SJHS and 2.40 07/01/17 

9 
 



              Board Minutes July 19, 2016

  

School to Sheridan Junior hours/day-tWP) 
High School and the Wright 260 days 
Place 
 
 
EXTRA DUTY 2017-2018: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Name Position 
Clayton Christensen Career-Tech Ed Student Organization Sponsor (Ag)-SHS 
Ward Cotton Career-Tech Ed Student Organization Sponsor (Ag)-SHS 
Sharon Deutscher Career-Tech Ed Student Organization Sponsor (FBLA)-SHS 
Travis Hetland Drama-SHS 
Adam Martin Swimming-Boys’ Assistant Coach-SHS 
Adam Martin Swimming-Girls’ Assistant Coach-SHS 
Curt Mayer Basketball-Boys’-9th Grade B Coach-SHS 
Heidi Richins Career-Tech Ed Student Organization Sponsor (Skills USA)-SHS 
D. Kevin Rizer Soccer-Girls’ Head Soccer-SHS 
Wendy Vigil Swimming-Boys’ Assistant Coach-Diving-SHS 
Wendy Vigil Swimming-Girls’ Assistant Coach-Diving-SHS 
Stephanie Zukowski Music-Musical Director-SHS  

 
SPECIAL PROGRAMS EXTRA DUTY 2017-2018: 
 
Name Position 
Kristie Garriffa PLC Online Course Development 
Paige Sanders PLC Online Course Development 

 
 
 

 

10 
 



 

Warrants 
07/19/17  
through 
08/09/17  

Warrants 
08/10/17 
through 
08/14/17

             Totals

GENERAL CLEARING FUND 1  777,524.05 777,524.05
FEDERAL FUND FUND 2  83,867.68 83,867.68

TOTAL CHECKS 861,391.73 0.00 861,391.73

 

 
 
 

 Totals For Board Packet
Board Meeting of August 14, 2017



07/27/2017 $0.0010BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE OF118779

$0.00SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE070117 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/19/2017 $1,929.79116384A T & T MOBILITY118870

$61.49SPECIAL ED TELEPHONE071817 01 000 3420 340 000Label1

$740.35CENTRAL ADMIN TELEPHONE071817 01 013 3420 340 000Label1

$105.00SHS TELEPHONE071817 01 057 3420 340 000Label1

$496.46MAINT SHOP TELEPHONE071817 01 066 3420 340 000Label1

$105.00SJHS TELEPHONE071817 01 050 3420 340 000Label1

$49.00SHS ACTIVITY071817 01 057 1430 340 000Label1

$319.99THORE SUPPLIES071817 01 065 3420 410 000Label1

$52.50THORE/COMMUNICATIONS071817 01 065 3420 340 000Label1

07/19/2017 $105.00116385A T & T MOBILITY118870

$105.00TRANS07-1717 01 000 3510 340 000Label1

07/19/2017 $78.00116386DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION113454

$39.00TRANS OTHER PROF SERVICES071817MCCUNE 01 000 3510 319 000Label1

$39.00PERSONNEL FINGER PRINT071817MILLS 01 000 3830 310 000Label1

07/19/2017 $634.41116387RICOH USA INC107789

$634.41CENTRAL ADM REPAIRS & MAINT5049374948 01 013 3310 323 000Label1

07/20/2017 $450.00116388A S B O INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION105617

$225.00BUSINESS ADM DUES & FEESRT-070117 01 000 3330 640 000Label1

$225.00BUSINESS ADM DUES & FEESJC-070117 01 000 3330 640 000Label1

07/20/2017 $309.95116389ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS INC111716

$309.95WOODLAND PARK SUP &154322 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $227.45116390ALSCO112648

$38.92WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1137218 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$61.54HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1137786 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$62.08SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1137787 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$40.31SJHS MTNCLCAS1137785 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$24.60CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1137792 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

07/20/2017 $64.78116391BLICK ART MATERIALS  (DICK BLICK CO)100223

$64.78SJHS SUPPLIES/ART7901554 01 050 1120 410 002Label1

07/20/2017 $558.59116392BLOEDORN LUMBER103128

$189.67SJHS MTNC3723155 01 050 3420 410 501Label1

$323.84HIGHLAND PK MTNC3722788 01 003 3420 410 501Label1

$45.08HIGHLAND PK MTNC3722790 01 003 3420 410 501Label1

07/20/2017 $193.33116393C R LAURENCE CO INC118639

$193.33TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS6598304 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $52.65116394CAMERON      (TECH), JILL120498

$18.30TECH COORDINATION TRAVELAPR17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

$22.70TECH COORDINATION TRAVELMAY17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

$11.65TECH COORDINATION TRAVELJUN17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

07/20/2017 $740.20116395CAPSTONE CLASSROOM109318

$740.20WOODLAND PARK SUP &TI10070838 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $93.34116396CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING LLC100346

$54.14MDLK SUPPLIES -- FRIED901051 01 009 1110 410 054Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 1

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$39.20COFFEEN SUPPLIES/3-SMITH899365 01 002 1110 410 061Label1

07/20/2017 $1,091.34116397CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY100738

$374.40SJHS MNTC SUPPLIES/ELECTRICS503650169.001 01 050 3420 410 502Label1

$130.24CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCES503650169.001 01 063 3420 410 502Label1

$11.91HIGHLAND PK MTNCS503650169.001 01 003 3420 410 502Label1

$189.16SHS MAINT SUP/ELECTRICS503650169.001 01 057 3420 410 502Label1

$260.48WOODLAND PK MTNCS503650169.001 01 007 3420 410 502Label1

$125.15MAINT SUPPLIES/ELECTRICALS503650169.001 01 066 3420 410 502Label1

07/20/2017 $990.10116398DEMCO, INC.100261

$437.99HIGHLAND PK LIBRARY SUP &6163873 01 003 2222 410 000Label1

$244.14COFFEEN LIBRARY SUP & MAT6163889 01 002 2222 410 000Label1

$307.97MEADOWLARK LIBRARY SUP &6164642 01 009 2222 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $385.37116399DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES INC116127

$385.37TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08215433 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $700.00116400E S G I118557

$700.00HIGHLAND SOFTWARE15959 01 003 1110 411 000Label1

07/20/2017 $23.54116401E T A- HAND 2 MIND108954

$23.54COFFEEN SUPPLIES/MOORE60019359 01 002 1110 410 094Label1

07/20/2017 $415.72116402ELDER EQUIP LEASING, INC101636

$380.72TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49368 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$35.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS49369 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $1,640.80116403ELDORADO STORAGE120659

$1,640.80JCSCS BUILDING RENT629347 01 056 3420 325 000Label1

07/20/2017 $48.24116404FARMERS CO-OP100019

$48.24FFA-OTHER OBJECTS355909 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

07/20/2017 $1,017.84116405FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC101846

$1,017.84SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE2103081 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/20/2017 $4,000.00116406FLOOD MARKETING LLC119921

$4,000.00CENTRAL ADM OTHER PROF0002426 01 013 3310 319 000Label1

07/20/2017 $120.90116407FREY SCIENTIFIC COMPANY100372

$120.90SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE202501428688 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/20/2017 $543.50116408HEINEMANN106860

$121.00COFFEEN SUPPLIES/READING6790269 01 002 1110 410 024Label1

$115.50WP SUPPLIES -- HINTON6790270 01 007 1110 410 054Label1

$115.50WP SUPPLIES - KINSEY6790270 01 007 1110 410 055Label1

$115.50WP SUPPLIES JONES6790270 01 007 1110 410 056Label1

$76.00WP SUPPLIES - TRAVIS6790271 01 007 1110 410 057Label1

07/20/2017 $1,417.75116409HERFF JONES YEARBOOK120026

$1,417.75BRONC YEARBOOK  OTHER008335712 18 112 1430 600 000Label1

07/20/2017 $614.60116410HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY100150

$614.60G & T SOFTWARE - SJHS953181669 01 950 1233 411 914Label1

07/20/2017 $655.00116411IMPACT APPLICATIONS INC118627

$655.00ATHLETIC TRAINING-OTHER OBJ20174097 18 150 1430 600 000Label1

07/20/2017 $343.60116412K B COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS100110

$96.10SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL434920 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 2

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$247.50SHS MTNC REPAIRS/CUSTODIAL434920 01 057 3420 323 507Label1

07/20/2017 $95.21116413KAPLAN COMPANIES INC100325

$95.21WP SUPPLIES -- MUTH0004480142 01 007 1110 410 064Label1

07/20/2017 $4.20116414KNECHT HOME CENTER OF SHERIDAN111937

$4.20SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV789189 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

07/20/2017 $1,464.85116415LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS102163

$313.29WP SUPPLIES - KINSEY4420660717 01 007 1110 410 055Label1

$313.29WP SUPPLIES -- HINTON4420660717 01 007 1110 410 054Label1

$206.94WP SUPPLIES - CAYWOOD4420780717 01 007 1110 410 053Label1

$109.23WP SUPPLIES -- KIEHL4420730717 01 007 1110 410 066Label1

$11.99COFFEEN SUPPLIES/CHERNI4420230717 01 002 1110 410 054Label1

$32.99MDLK SUPPLIES -- FRIED4420620717 01 009 1110 410 054Label1

$37.97MDLK SUPPLIES -- DILL4420550717 01 009 1110 410 053Label1

$170.15MDLK SUPPLIES -- REID4420510717 01 009 1110 410 071Label1

$39.08SB ELEM SUPPLIES/ZOWADA4420400717 01 010 1110 410 087Label1

$229.92MDLK SUPPLIES--GORZALKA4420460717 01 009 1110 410 073Label1

07/20/2017 $20,143.95116416LEARNING A-Z117603

$599.70WOODLAND SOFTWARE1809933 01 007 1110 411 000Label1

$3,908.85TEXTBOOKS/ELEM1807198 01 902 1110 411 925Label1

$3,908.85TEXTBOOKS/ELEM1807198 01 903 1110 411 925Label1

$3,908.85TEXTBOOKS/ELEM1807198 01 909 1110 411 925Label1

$3,908.85TEXTBOOKS/ELEM1807198 01 907 1110 411 925Label1

$3,908.85TEXTBOOKS/ELEM1807198 01 910 1110 411 925Label1

07/20/2017 $711.78116417LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS118356

$32.15COFFEEN SUPPLIES/MOORE1127690-1 01 002 1110 410 094Label1

$550.93SB SUPPLIES -- SPELLING1127720-1 01 010 1110 410 025Label1

$64.35WP SUPPLIES - CAYWOOD1127722-1 01 007 1110 410 053Label1

$64.35WOODLAND PARK SUP &1127722-1 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $50.20116418MARTINSEN (TECH), SCOTT119789

$22.00TECH COORDINATION TRAVELJUN17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

$28.20TECH COORDINATION TRAVELMAY17 01 000 3850 332 916Label1

07/20/2017 $69.85116419MINDWARE/ OTC BRANDS, INC.104203

$69.85HIGHLAND PARK SUP &684607969-01 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $114.45116420MOORE MEDICAL LLC117428

$114.45MEADOWLARK NURSE SUPPLIES99538210 01 009 2130 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $7.00116421N A P A AUTO PARTS, INC.100005

$7.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS381856 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $308.04116422NASCO MODESTO100253

$272.54VOC TEXTBOOKS SHS495065 01 957 1530 420 925Label1

$35.50SJHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE487139 01 050 1120 410 013Label1

07/20/2017 $148.51116423NEOPOST USA INC118903

$148.51CENT ADM54746040 01 013 3310 340 000Label1

07/20/2017 $207.60116424NORCO, INC102400

$13.64SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL21491711 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

$22.61HIGHLAND PK MTNC21497081 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$171.35SAGEBRUSH MTNC21519492 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 3

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



07/20/2017 $1.92116425OFFICE SHOP INC118342

$1.92SJHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE63151 01 050 1120 323 000Label1

07/20/2017 $403.89116426ORIENTAL TRADING CO.,INC101834

$78.96WP SUPPLIES -- KIEHL684579395-01 01 007 1110 410 066Label1

$89.70HIGHLAND PARK SUP &684579381-01 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$10.45HIGHLAND PARK SUP &684579381-02 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$87.92HIGHLAND PARK SUP &684579355-01 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$82.92HIGHLAND PARK SUP &684579367-01 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$53.94HIGHLAND PARK SUP &684579311-01 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $1,691.25116427PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.(USE)100068

$1,691.25G & T SUPPLIES - SJHS889306 01 950 1233 410 914Label1

07/20/2017 $627.00116428PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATION PRESS118000

$52.80HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109666 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$220.00HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109716 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$111.10HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109675 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$93.50HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109677 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$82.50HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109712 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$67.10HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109718 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $124.00116429PURCELLA  (TRANS), HARVEY113730

$124.00TRANSP - BUS DRIVER071017 01 000 3510 392 000Label1

07/20/2017 $3,297.42116430QUILL CORPORATION118286

$636.05HIGHLAND PARK SUP &7979851 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$13.49HIGHLAND PARK SUP &8006634 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$113.88MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &7979856 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$97.20HIGHLAND PARK SUP &8012683 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$368.10SJHS SUPPLIES8011541 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$139.50SJHS SUPPLIES8001473 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$1,929.20SJHS SUPPLIES8011542 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $188.62116431READING RESOURCES119530

$53.44SB ELEM SUPPLIES/HULBERTK481971 01 010 1110 410 075Label1

$69.38SB ELEM SUPPLIES/BAYSEK481971 01 010 1110 410 076Label1

$65.80COFFEEN SUPPLIES/READINGK481969 01 002 1110 410 024Label1

07/20/2017 $3,003.37116432REALLY GOOD STUFF109202

$148.37HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003084 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$56.27HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003077 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$320.30HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003102 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$74.19HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003098 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$22.92HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003095 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$112.18HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003073 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$104.89SB ELEM SUPPLIES/JAHN6002851 01 010 1110 410 078Label1

$172.13SB ELEM SUPPLIES/ROJO6002838 01 010 1110 410 080Label1

$34.91SB ELEM SUPPLIES/BAYSE6002847 01 010 1110 410 076Label1

$83.14SB ELEM SUPPLIES/GILBERTSON6002831 01 010 1110 410 085Label1

$155.49SB ELEM SUPPLIES/GILBERTSON6002852 01 010 1110 410 085Label1

$339.86WP SUPPLIES - HOFMEIER6002746 01 007 1110 410 070Label1

$150.34WP SUPPLIES - RUSSELL6002485 01 007 1110 410 071Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 4

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$83.99WP SUPPLIES - NEW6000482 01 007 1110 410 061Label1

$60.13WP SUPPLIES -- HINTON6002455 01 007 1110 410 054Label1

$201.50WP SUPPLIES -- SPARKS6000481 01 007 1110 410 067Label1

$74.79WP SUPPLIES -- STEVENS6002739 01 007 1110 410 068Label1

$102.37MDLK SUPPLIES -- SUCHOR6002783 01 009 1110 410 067Label1

$254.18MDLK SUPPLIES -- JOST6002805 01 009 1110 410 061Label1

$225.04MDLK SUPPLIES -- PEYROT6002800 01 009 1110 410 063Label1

$41.39MDLK SUPPLIES -- FRIED6002813 01 009 1110 410 054Label1

$27.31COFFEEN SUPPLIES -- LIT6003132 01 002 1110 410 068Label1

$157.68SJHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISH6000480 01 050 1120 410 005Label1

07/20/2017 $2,624.27116433RIDDELL / ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP111824

$2,624.27SHS FOOTBALL SUPPLIES60326689 01 057 1430 410 201Label1

07/20/2017 $691.25116434ROCHESTER 100 INC116219

$275.00HIGHLAND PARK SUP &P54187 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$416.25MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &P54188 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $509.42116435SARGENT WELCH LLC110825

$509.42SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE8049072340 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/20/2017 $532.67116436SCANTRON CORPORATION100171

$435.72SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE6353708 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$96.95SHS SUPPLIES/FAMILY &6353712 01 057 1530 410 009Label1

07/20/2017 $44.23116437SCHOLASTIC INC  (3720)100292

$44.23WP SUPPLIES -- WOLLENZIEN15345696 01 007 1110 410 069Label1

07/20/2017 $11,977.58116438SCHOLASTIC INC (MAGAZINES-3725)100240

$219.78HS SPEC ED PERIODICALSM62044524 01 057 1210 440 000Label1

$492.18TEXTBOOKS PERIODICALS WPM62044342 01 907 1110 440 925Label1

$2,469.56TEXTBOOK PERIODICALSM62046909 01 909 1110 440 925Label1

$2,653.53TEXTBOOK PERIODICALSM62046339 01 903 1110 440 925Label1

$3,140.77TEXTBOOK PERIODICALSM62044573 01 902 1110 440 925Label1

$133.10HAC PERIODICALS WILLIAMSM62044201 01 002 1110 440 060Label1

$27.50WP PERIODICALS/NEWM62044342 01 007 1110 440 055Label1

$27.50WP PERIODICALS/JONESM62044342 01 007 1110 440 056Label1

$18.33WP PERIODICALS/KINSEYM62044342 01 007 1110 440 057Label1

$18.34WP PERIODICALS/HOFMEIERM62044342 01 007 1110 440 058Label1

$18.33WP PERIODICALS/JORGENSENM62044342 01 007 1110 440 060Label1

$19.80WP PERIODICALS/PUSHCARM62044342 01 007 1110 440 062Label1

$23.30WP PERIODICALS/MUTHM62044342 01 007 1110 440 064Label1

$23.30WP PERIODICALS/STEVENSM62044342 01 007 1110 440 068Label1

$413.04SJSH PERIODICALS - ENGLISHM62047477 01 050 1120 440 005Label1

$288.76SAGEBRUSH 4TH GRADEM61951133 01 010 1110 440 044Label1

$67.89WOODLAND PARK PERIODICALSM62044342 01 007 1110 440 000Label1

$23.30WOODLAND PARK PERIODICALSM62044342 01 007 1110 440 000Label1

$258.89SJHS SOCIAL STUDIESM62047477 01 050 1120 440 015Label1

$257.16SJHS FOREIGN LANGM62047477 01 050 1120 440 006Label1

$242.19WIGHT PLACE SOCIAL STUDIESM62047477 01 052 1120 440 015Label1

$86.35HP ELEM INSTR PERIODICALSM62044326 01 003 1110 440 000Label1

$1,054.68SHS PERIODICALS/ENGLISHM62044375 01 057 1130 440 005Label1

07/20/2017 $567.19116439SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC116301

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 5

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



07/20/2017 $567.19116439SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC116301

$567.19HIGHLAND PARK NURSE0637842-IN 01 003 2130 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $1,520.21116440SCHOOL SPECIALTY SUPPLY INC105136

$103.54SB ELEM SUPPLIES/BAYSE208118477644 01 010 1110 410 076Label1

$49.89SB ELEM SUPPLIES/GRAMMENS208118477656 01 010 1110 410 082Label1

$193.16MDLK SUPPLIES--GORZALKA208118477436 01 009 1110 410 073Label1

$63.84WP SUPPLIES -- HINTON208118477649 01 007 1110 410 054Label1

$101.44WP SUPPLIES - CARROLL208118477447 01 007 1110 410 058Label1

$62.75MDLK SUPPLIES -- RICE208118477622 01 009 1110 410 060Label1

$102.23MDLK SUPPLIES -- JOST208118477465 01 009 1110 410 061Label1

$73.93MDLK SUPPLIES -- CLEMENTS208118477440 01 009 1110 410 052Label1

$164.15MDLK SUPPLIES -- DILL208118477439 01 009 1110 410 053Label1

$173.13MDLK SUPPLIES -- SUCHOR208118476134 01 009 1110 410 067Label1

$137.26MDLK SUPPLIES -- DUBBERLEY208118477443 01 009 1110 410 062Label1

$51.19MDLK SUPPLIES -- PONIATOWSKI208118477666 01 009 1110 410 068Label1

$243.70MDLK SUPPLIES -- REID208118477619 01 009 1110 410 071Label1

07/20/2017 $315.00116441SCHOOLMATE.COM120651

$315.00MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &IN000469388 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $6,075.00116442SEESAW121134

$1,215.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEM2017-11932 01 910 1110 411 925Label1

$1,215.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEM2017-11932 01 907 1110 411 925Label1

$1,215.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEM2017-11932 01 909 1110 411 925Label1

$1,215.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEM2017-11932 01 903 1110 411 925Label1

$1,215.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEM2017-11932 01 902 1110 411 925Label1

07/20/2017 $264.24116443SHERIDAN COMMERCIAL100097

$26.23WOODLAND PK MTNC185623 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$27.82MEADOWLARK MTNC185688 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$10.39MEADOWLARK MTNC185714 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$5.12MTNC SUPPLIES/CUST185627 01 066 3420 410 507Label1

$61.29HIGHLAND PK MTNC185716 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$113.60HIGHLAND PK MTNC185849 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$19.79SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL185626 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

07/20/2017 $299.95116444SHERWIN WILLIAMS112444

$21.95HIGHLAND PK MTNC5477-8 01 003 3420 410 511Label1

$66.83SAGEBRUSH MTNC3462-7 01 010 3420 410 511Label1

$47.87SAGEBRUSH MTNC3516-0 01 010 3420 410 511Label1

$120.66SAGEBRUSH MTNC3439-5 01 010 3420 410 511Label1

$12.43SAGEBRUSH MTNC5478-6 01 010 3420 410 511Label1

$30.21WOODLAND PK MTNC3457-0 01 007 3420 410 511Label1

07/20/2017 $4,140.00116445SHOUT POINT118276

$4,140.00S.I.S. SOFTWARE14609 01 000 2115 411 000Label1

07/20/2017 $185.84116446SOURCE OFFICE  & TECHNOLOGY100070

$185.84SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIESPINV0131619 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $107.85116447SUPER DUPER SCHOOL CO.101526

$107.85WP SUPPLIES - CAYWOOD2265690A 01 007 1110 410 053Label1

07/20/2017 $420.70116448TEACHER DIRECT112708

$48.04COFFEEN SUPPLIES/3-SMITHP465952900016 01 002 1110 410 061Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 6

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$48.00COFFEENP465952800018 01 002 1110 410 057Label1

$75.82SB ELEM SUPPLIES/DITTONP465952000015 01 010 1110 410 081Label1

$21.36SB ELEM SUPPLIES/GILBERTSONP465952500014 01 010 1110 410 085Label1

$45.60SB ELEM SUPPLIES/ROJOP465952500014 01 010 1110 410 080Label1

$57.56STORY SUPPLIES & MATERIALSP465953100012 01 005 1110 410 000Label1

$124.32HIGHLAND PARK SUP &P465952200011 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $424.00116449TIRE RAMA102896

$212.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES2010262968 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

$212.00TRANS MTNC OF BUSES2010263299 01 000 3510 323 000Label1

07/20/2017 $36.00116450TROPHY CASE, THE101709

$36.00SHS ACT WEIGHT ROOM580296 01 057 1430 410 221Label1

07/20/2017 $3,044.22116451TURBO & DIESEL SERVICE, INC120129

$3,444.22TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS20813 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

($400.00)TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS20373CC 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $665.92116452U S GAMES100304

$665.92MEADOWLARK SUP/HEALTH &900153923 01 009 1110 410 008Label1

07/20/2017 $207.39116453U S I EDUCATION & GOVT SALES114058

$207.39SJHS SUPPLIES0383397001017 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

07/20/2017 $10,363.50116454UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC119325

$1,151.50TRANS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 000 3510 341 000Label1

$1,151.50COFFEEN INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 902 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50HP INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 903 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50WP INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 907 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50MDLK INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 909 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50SB INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 910 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50SJHS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 950 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50SHS INTERNET ACCESSSI-17-003368 01 957 3850 341 916Label1

$1,151.50TECH COORD. INTERNETSI-17-003368 01 000 3850 341 916Label1

07/20/2017 $840.00116455UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC SERVICE INC100155

$840.00SHS FOOTBALL SUPPLIES302-0020434-01 01 057 1430 410 201Label1

07/20/2017 $200.00116456W A S B O107957

$200.00BUSINESS ADM DUES & FEESWASBO 2017-18 01 000 3330 640 000Label1

07/20/2017 $35.00116457WATER PRODUCTS INC118958

$28.00THORE SUPPLIES1104071817 01 065 3420 410 000Label1

$7.00HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTH1016071217 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

07/20/2017 $4,056.26116458WHITNEY PLAZA OWNERS ASSN118123

$4,056.26CENTRAL ADMIN MTNC138 01 063 3430 323 000Label1

07/20/2017 $2,117.26116459WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO.102875

$747.79SHS SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIESIN0600654 01 057 2130 410 000Label1

$68.13SHS SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIESIN0600558 01 057 2130 410 000Label1

$212.12SHS SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIESIN0600680 01 057 2130 410 000Label1

$140.63SAGEBRUSH NURSE SUPPLIESIN0600974 01 010 2130 410 000Label1

$670.26MEADOWLARK NURSE SUPPLIESIN0600643 01 009 2130 410 000Label1

$278.33MEADOWLARK NURSE SUPPLIESIN0601034 01 009 2130 410 000Label1

07/21/2017 $47.46116460ING/RELIASTAR LIFE INS CO113809

$47.46ING UNIVERSAL LIFE INSURANCE072017 01 24710 097Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 7

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



07/21/2017 $281.76116461N C P E R S WYOMING HEALTHSMART BENEFIT114972

$281.76WY RET PRUDENTIAL INS072017 01 24710 009Label1

07/21/2017 $500.00116462N D CENTER FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION108436

$500.00SHS CREDIT RECOVERYINV198230 01 057 1130 410 047Label1

07/21/2017 $3,266.31116463WY SCHOOL SUPPORT SERVICES INC108285

$170.50ING SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS072-017 05 24710 098Label1

$25.05AIG VOLUNTARY AD&D PAYABLE072-017 05 24710 099Label1

$14.80ING/AIG BASIC LIFE PAY072-017 05 24710 100Label1

$2.52ING DEPENDENT LIFE INS072-017 05 24710 101Label1

$1,894.83ING SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS07-2017 01 24710 098Label1

$555.69AIG VOLUNTARY AD&D PAYABLE072017 01 24710 099Label1

$539.28ING/AIG BASIC LIFE PAY072017 01 24710 100Label1

$63.64ING DEPENDENT LIFE INS072017 01 24710 101Label1

07/21/2017 $742.96116464ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES110791

$27.50CENTRAL ADM TRAVEL062217 01 013 3310 332 000Label1

$364.00BOARD OF ED TRAVEL061917 01 013 3350 332 000Label1

$155.00CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS061517 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$5.04CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS060617 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$108.30CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS061117 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$42.54CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS063017 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$31.08CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALS070517 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$9.50ASST SUPT TRAVEL060417 01 029 3311 332 000Label1

07/21/2017 $8,935.73116465MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$1,285.18CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE070617 01 063 3420 452 000Label1

$107.55CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE070617 01 063 3420 451 000Label1

$523.90THORE ELECTRICITY070617 01 065 3420 452 000Label1

$54.19THORE NATURAL GAS070617 01 065 3420 451 000Label1

$23.00MAINT SHOP NATURAL GAS070617 01 066 3420 451 000Label1

$207.26MAINT SHOP ELECTRICITY070617 01 066 3420 452 000Label1

$826.70STORY MAINT ELECTRICITY070617 01 005 3420 452 000Label1

$70.84MEADOWLARK MAINT NATURAL070617 01 009 3420 451 000Label1

$2,569.04MEADOWLARK MAINT070617 01 009 3420 452 000Label1

$77.59COFFEEN MAINT NATURAL GAS070617 01 002 3420 451 000Label1

$3,190.48COFFEEN MAINT ELECTRICITY070617 01 002 3420 452 000Label1

07/24/2017 $117.00116466DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION113454

$39.00PERSONNEL FINGER PRINT072117OCKERS 01 000 3830 310 000Label1

$39.00PERSONNEL FINGER PRINT072417WASHUT 01 000 3830 310 000Label1

$39.00PERSONNEL FINGER PRINT072417STECKI 01 000 3830 310 000Label1

07/26/2017 $39.00116467DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION113454

$39.00TRANS OTHER PROF SERVICES072617ULERY 01 000 3510 319 000Label1

07/27/2017 $89.35116468ACE  HARDWARE100198

$17.53COFFEEN MTNC823923 01 002 3420 410 501Label1

$22.57COFFEEN MTNC819742 01 002 3420 410 501Label1

$17.22COFFEEN MTNC820683 01 002 3420 410 501Label1

$8.05MEADOWLARK MTNC838004 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$23.98MEADOWLARK MTNC812254 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 8

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



07/27/2017 $543.53116469ALSCO112648

$38.26MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1138667 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$38.26MEADOWLARK MTNCLCAS1140106 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$29.92WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1138677 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$29.92WOODLAND PK MTNCLCAS1140116 01 007 3420 410 507Label1

$45.74HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1139240 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$45.74HIGHLAND PK MTNCLCAS1140725 01 003 3420 410 507Label1

$62.08SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1139241 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$62.08SAGEBRUSH MTNCLCAS1140726 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

$25.73TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALSLCAS1139522 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$35.98THORE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESLCAS1139513 01 065 3420 410 507Label1

$24.60CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1139243 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$24.60CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCELCAS1140731 01 063 3420 410 507Label1

$40.31SJHS MTNCLCAS1139239 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

$40.31SJHS MTNCLCAS1140724 01 050 3420 410 507Label1

07/27/2017 $150.00116470BARN IN BIG HORN, LLC120591

$150.00SJHS-KID WITNESS NEWS1191 08 856 1420 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $750.00116471BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY118631

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERBUTLER-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $16.99116472BLOEDORN LUMBER103128

$9.99MEADOWLARK MTNC3754188 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$7.00MAINT SUPPLIES/ELECTRICAL3749289 01 066 3420 410 502Label1

07/27/2017 $12,393.00116473BRAIN POP117100

$2,155.50TEXTBOOKS/ELEMUS157632 01 903 1110 411 925Label1

$2,155.50TEXTBOOKS/ELEMUS157632 01 909 1110 411 925Label1

$2,155.50TEXTBOOKS/ELEMUS157632 01 907 1110 411 925Label1

$2,155.50TEXTBOOKS/ELEMUS157632 01 910 1110 411 925Label1

$1,615.50TEXTBOOKS/ELEMUS157632 01 950 1120 411 925Label1

$2,155.50TEXTBOOKS/ELEMUS157632 01 902 1110 411 925Label1

07/27/2017 $36.14116474CARQUEST AUTO PARTS100071

$87.35MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS1972-403467 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

($80.00)MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP1972-403985 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

$6.29HIGH PARK MTNC SUP/PREV1972-404703 01 003 3420 410 518Label1

$4.19HIGH PARK MTNC SUP/PREV1972-404667 01 003 3420 410 518Label1

$6.99SHS MTNC SUPPLIES/PREV1972-404073 01 057 3420 410 518Label1

$11.32CENTRAL ADMIN MTNCE1972-403678 01 063 3420 410 518Label1

07/27/2017 $83.07116475CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING LLC100346

$33.89MDLK SUPPLIES -- DILL900202 01 009 1110 410 053Label1

$49.18SB ELEM SUPPLIES/JAHN903762 01 010 1110 410 078Label1

07/27/2017 $156.70116476COATES, PATTY JO120663

$156.70DEFERRED REVENUE DIST WIDE071717 05 24810 000Label1

07/27/2017 $767.89116477DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES INC116127

$108.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08215553 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$164.60TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08215633 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$495.29TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS08215706 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $210.00116478DUNCAN   (SB), RHONDA101624

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 9

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$210.00PSYCH/DUES & FEESYEARLY NASP-17 01 000 2140 640 000Label1

07/27/2017 $109.37116479E A I EDUCATION112393

$109.37WP SUPPLIES -- ADAMI/MCINTIREINV0827153 01 007 1110 410 052Label1

07/27/2017 $1,716.66116480E P S LITERACY AND INTERVENTION118667

$1,716.66MEADOWLARK202501429225 01 009 1110 410 005Label1

07/27/2017 $7.56116481FARMERS CO-OP100019

$7.56SAGEBRUSH MAINT NATURAL29305 01 010 3420 451 000Label1

07/27/2017 $582.76116482FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC101846

$582.76SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE2103119 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/27/2017 $1,434.51116483FOLLETT  SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC.100021

$550.02WOODLAND PK LIBRARY SUP &650275F-6 01 007 2222 410 000Label1

$884.49HIGHLAND PARK MISC ACCT OTH650267F-5 08 872 1410 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $66.81116484FREMONT MOTOR CO/SHERIDAN118127

$66.81TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS137902 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $8,677.22116485GOODHEART WILLCOX PUBLISHER118605

$8,677.22VOC TEXTBOOKS SHS01578877 01 957 1530 420 925Label1

07/27/2017 $1,092.63116486HACH COMPANY107902

$683.47SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE10528321 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$391.71SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE10530256 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$17.45SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE10539768 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/27/2017 $1,196.02116487HARLOWS BUS SALES, INC.100648

$169.60TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS210204 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$252.06TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS209865 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$533.63TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS209868 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$240.73TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS906675 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $140.09116488HAYDEN-MCNEIL, LLC117072

$140.09SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE108780 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/27/2017 $26,820.00116489I X L LEARNING118501

$1,341.00TEXTBK/SECONDARYS308550 01 957 1130 411 925Label1

$4,023.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEMS308550 01 910 1110 411 925Label1

$5,364.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEMS308550 01 950 1120 411 925Label1

$4,023.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEMS308550 01 907 1110 411 925Label1

$4,023.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEMS308550 01 909 1110 411 925Label1

$4,023.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEMS308550 01 903 1110 411 925Label1

$4,023.00TEXTBOOKS/ELEMS308550 01 902 1110 411 925Label1

07/27/2017 $32.52116490JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL118192

$32.52MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS2400445 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

07/27/2017 $720.04116491K B COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS100110

$179.53MEADOWLARK MTNC435597 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$50.86COFFEEN MTNC435643 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$489.65SAGEBRUSH MTNC435640 01 010 3420 410 507Label1

07/27/2017 $350.00116492KIWI KATERING112151

$350.00SJHS-KID WITNESS NEWSL14866 08 856 1420 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $253.41116493KNOWLEDGE BOUND119486

$169.37HIGHLAND PARK SUP &75394 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$84.04HIGHLAND PARK SUP &75396 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 10

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



07/27/2017 $2,178.00116494LEARNING SEED117490

$2,178.00VOC TEXTBOOKS SHS85402 01 957 1530 420 925Label1

07/27/2017 $50.00116495MCCUNE  (TRANS), KERRY ANNE120666

$50.00TRANSPORTATION DUES & FEES072017 01 000 3510 640 000Label1

07/27/2017 $1,050.00116496MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY/BOZEMAN116671

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERSTEEL-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$300.00BYRON CHAMBERLAINSTEEL-17* 07 705 4300 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $274.52116497N A P A AUTO PARTS, INC.100005

$334.52MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP385213 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

($60.00)MTNCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE REP387336 01 066 3420 410 519Label1

07/27/2017 $162.58116498NORCO, INC102400

$83.38MEADOWLARK MTNC21574497 01 009 3420 410 507Label1

$34.02COFFEEN MTNC21585126 01 002 3420 410 507Label1

$45.18SHS MAINT SUP/CUSTODIAL21537036 01 057 3420 410 507Label1

07/27/2017 $1,223.35116499OFFICE DEPOT INC116009

$640.60DISTRICT WIDE STOCK941158807001 01 000 3330 410 931Label1

$84.75DISTRICT WIDE STOCK941158809001 01 000 3330 410 931Label1

$498.00DISTRICT WIDE STOCK941158808001 01 000 3330 410 931Label1

07/27/2017 $19.37116500OFFICE SHOP INC118342

$19.37SHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE63802 01 057 1130 323 000Label1

07/27/2017 $512.00116501PARKER GLASS, INC.  (M&R)100091

$320.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS43720 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$192.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS43721 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $1,575.00116502PERMA BOUND100357

$787.50TEXTBOOK ADOPTION SHS1737773-00 01 957 1130 420 925Label1

$787.50SHS SUPPLIES/ENGLISH1737773-00 01 057 1130 410 005Label1

07/27/2017 $237.60116503PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATION PRESS118000

$105.60HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109735 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$44.00HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109639 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$88.00HIGHLAND PARK SUP &00109736 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $29.36116504POWDER RIVER POWER109856

$29.36TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS61842 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $1,665.52116505READING RESOURCES119530

$75.10COFFEEN SUPPLIES/MOOREK481970 01 002 1110 410 094Label1

$325.22READING RECOVERY SUPP &K481977 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

$301.57READING RECOVERY SUPP &K481973 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

$218.32READING RECOVERY SUPP &K481974 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

$200.07READING RECOVERY SUPP &K481975 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

$272.00READING RECOVERY SUPP &K481976 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

$273.24READING RECOVERY SUPP &K481972 08 867 2213 400 000Label1

07/27/2017 $2,873.79116506REALLY GOOD STUFF109202

$238.35SB ELEM SUPPLIES/DITTON6002828 01 010 1110 410 081Label1

$178.64SB ELEM SUPPLIES/NYGREN6004710 01 010 1110 410 086Label1

$160.54MDLK SUPPLIES -- DILL6002818 01 009 1110 410 053Label1

$135.11COFFEEN SUPPLIES/REED6003136 01 002 1110 410 058Label1

$25.91COFFEEN SUPPLIES/CHERNI6003122 01 002 1110 410 054Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 11

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$178.86WP SUPPLIES -- KIEHL6003797 01 007 1110 410 066Label1

$153.91WP SUPPLIES - CARROLL6027474 01 007 1110 410 058Label1

$300.99WP SUPPLIES -6028196 01 007 1110 410 059Label1

$156.91WP SUPPLIES - JORGENSEN6028986 01 007 1110 410 060Label1

$100.89WP SUPPLIES - PUSHCAR6002686 01 007 1110 410 062Label1

$136.09WP SUPPLIES - TRAVIS6028195 01 007 1110 410 057Label1

$432.96WOODLAND PARK SUP &60116386 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$230.97WOODLAND PARK SUP &6012755 01 007 1110 410 000Label1

$151.71HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6002915 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$262.54HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6003112 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$29.41HIGHLAND PARK SUP &6028855 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $95.78116507RYDER'S HISTORIC TOYS120650

$95.78SJHS SUPPLIES/SOCIAL STUDIES1357 01 050 1120 410 015Label1

07/27/2017 $114.22116508SCHOLASTIC INC  (3720)100292

$114.22MDLK ELEM PERIODICALS/SIMSm62044367 01 009 1110 440 065Label1

07/27/2017 $526.65116509SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION110290

$127.39SHS SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIES3309859-00 01 057 2130 410 000Label1

$375.19COFFEEN SCHOOL NURSE3309855-00 01 002 2130 410 000Label1

$24.07COFFEEN SCHOOL NURSE3309855-01 01 002 2130 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $1,971.64116510SCHOOL SPECIALTY SUPPLY INC105136

$158.40MDLK SUPPLIES -- FRIED308102763420 01 009 1110 410 054Label1

$1,081.22SAGEBRUSH SUPPLIES &308102763378 01 010 1110 410 000Label1

$670.82MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &208118477675 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$64.20MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &208118477454 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

($64.20)MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &208118591282 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

$61.20MEADOWLARK SUPPLIES &208118581768 01 009 1110 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $10,066.55116511SCHOOLDUDE.COM113086

$4,966.76MAINTENANCE SOFTWAREINV-10871 01 000 3410 411 000Label1

$5,099.79MAINTENANCE SOFTWAREINV-03865 01 000 3410 411 000Label1

07/27/2017 $270.00116512SHABBY SHACK CAFE & CATERING120665

$45.00BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES & MAT62126 01 013 3350 410 000Label1

$225.00BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES & MAT1001 01 013 3350 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $476.55116513SHERIDAN PRESS100052

$351.55CENTRAL ADM ADVERTISING00082872 01 013 3310 350 000Label1

$125.00SHS STUDENT PLANNINGHS31617 01 057 2112 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $116.37116514SHERIDAN SAW SERVICE114275

$116.37MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS42295 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

07/27/2017 $1,139.83116515SHERWIN WILLIAMS112444

$61.43MEADOWLARK MTNC5934-8 01 009 3420 410 511Label1

$261.40MEADOWLARK MTNC3741-4 01 009 3420 410 511Label1

$125.18MEADOWLARK MTNC5669-0 01 009 3420 410 511Label1

$360.93MEADOWLARK MTNC5702-9 01 009 3420 410 511Label1

$45.93MEADOWLARK MTNC5708-6 01 009 3420 410 511Label1

$160.81MEADOWLARK MTNC3632-5 01 009 3420 410 511Label1

$21.95COFFEEN MTNC SUP/PAINTING3675-4 01 002 3420 410 511Label1

$43.90HIGHLAND PK MTNC3742-2 01 003 3420 410 511Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 12

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$43.90HIGHLAND PK MTNC5670-8 01 003 3420 410 511Label1

$14.40MTNCE SAFETY/CRISIS5749-0 01 000 3410 412 000Label1

07/27/2017 $90.64116516TEACHER CREATED RESOURCES113433

$90.64SB ELEM SUPPLIES/GRAMMENS5942653 01 010 1110 410 082Label1

07/27/2017 $574.20116517TIME FOR KIDS106887

$326.70HP ELEM INSTR PERIODICALSPO6507 01 003 1110 440 000Label1

$247.50WP PERIODICALS/SOCIALPO6601 01 007 1110 440 015Label1

07/27/2017 $347.56116518TIRE RAMA102896

$125.56MAINT SUPPLIES/GROUNDS2010262624 01 066 3430 410 504Label1

$116.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS2010263374 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$106.00TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS2010263413 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $60.00116519TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS INC100066

$60.00THORE REPAIRS AND162801 01 065 3420 323 000Label1

07/27/2017 $3,750.00116520UNIV OF WY/OFA107662

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERPORTERFIELD-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHEREMBORG-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERSZMYD-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERSCHAEFER-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERROMANJENKO-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $810.11116521WARDS SCIENTIFIC109922

$675.35SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE8049084705 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

$134.76SHS SUPPLIES/SCIENCE8049147412 01 057 1130 410 013Label1

07/27/2017 $7.00116522WATER PRODUCTS INC118958

$7.00SHS SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES1007071217 01 057 3320 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $50.00116523WY DEPT OF AGRICULTURE104094

$50.00WOODLAND PARK ELEM DUES &3DMZ-9Z1F 05 007 4100 640 000Label1

07/27/2017 $339.80116524WYATT (SJHS), DANA111495

$339.80SJHS-KID WITNESS NEWSL14514 08 856 1420 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $1,350.00116525YONKEE & TONER LLP108586

$1,350.00BOARD OF ED OTHER LEGAL2010-01,STMT42 01 013 3350 319 000Label1

07/27/2017 $1,250.00116526UNIV OF WY/OFA107662

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERKUKUCHKA-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$500.00JOAN CURTIS MEMORIALKUKUCHKA-17* 07 610 4300 600 000Label1

07/27/2017 $920.76116527WAL MART COMMUNITY/ GEMB103090

$375.95ACCOUNTS PAYABLEADMIN-60-JUL17 05 24210Label1

$116.53FFA-OTHER OBJECTSSHS-84-JUL17 18 121 1430 600 000Label1

$121.55TRANSP COMPUTER SUPPLIESTRANS-92-JUL17 01 000 3510 412 000Label1

$70.08CENTRAL ADM SUP & MATERIALSADMIN-88-JUL17 01 013 3310 410 000Label1

$46.84SPEC ED DIR - SUPPLIESSPECED-78-JUL17 01 000 2230 410 000Label1

$65.34TECH COORDINATION SUPPLIESTECH-24-JUL17 01 000 3850 410 916Label1

$45.54HIGHLAND PARK SUP &HP-37-JUL17 01 003 1110 410 000Label1

$31.14SHS BAND SUPPLIESSHS-50-JUL17 01 057 1130 410 121Label1

$47.79SS SUPPLIES SHSSHS-50-JUL17* 01 957 1265 410 000Label1

07/27/2017 $433.82116528WEX BANK112608

$41.48OTHER TRANSPORTATION FUEL502130054 01 000 3590 454 000Label1

$42.20OTHER TRANSPORTATION FUEL502130054 01 000 3590 454 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 13

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$210.82TRANSPORTATION FUEL502130054 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

$139.32TRANSPORTATION FUEL502130054 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

07/27/2017 $39.00116529DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION113454

$39.00TRANS OTHER PROF SERVICES072717LOOPER 01 000 3510 319 000Label1

07/27/2017 $750.00116530UNIV OF WY/OFA107662

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERHEGY-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

07/28/2017 $2,628.36116531CITY OF SHERIDAN100136

$33.04CENTRAL ADMIN WATER072017 01 063 3420 457 000Label1

$40.76CENTRAL ADMIN SEWER072017 01 063 3420 458 000Label1

$197.30CENTRAL ADMIN GARBAGE072017 01 063 3420 459 000Label1

$18.88THORE WATER072017 01 065 3420 457 000Label1

$12.70THORE SEWER072017 01 065 3420 458 000Label1

$47.50THORE GARBAGE072017 01 065 3420 459 000Label1

$22.26FLEMING PROPERTY WATER072017 01 070 3420 457 000Label1

$19.36FLEMING PROPERTY SEWER072017 01 070 3420 458 000Label1

$22.99TRANSPORTATION WATER072017 01 000 3510 457 000Label1

$18.46TRANSPORTATION SEWER072017 01 000 3510 458 000Label1

$67.54TRANSPORTATION GARBAGE072017 01 000 3510 459 000Label1

$33.04COFFEEN MAINT WATER072017 01 002 3420 457 000Label1

$40.76COFFEEN MAINT SEWER072017 01 002 3420 458 000Label1

$551.91COFFEEN MAINT GARBAGE072017 01 002 3420 459 000Label1

$56.63SAGEBRUSH MAINT WATER072017 01 010 3420 457 000Label1

$18.88MAINT SHOP WATER072017 01 066 3420 457 000Label1

$12.70MAINT SHOP SEWER072017 01 066 3420 458 000Label1

$118.20MAINT SHOP GARBAGE072017 01 066 3420 459 000Label1

$37.15WOODLAND PK MAINT WATER072017 01 007 3420 457 000Label1

$46.52WOODLAND PK MAINT SEWER072017 01 007 3420 458 000Label1

$551.91WOODLAND PK MAINT GARBAGE072017 01 007 3420 459 000Label1

$87.96SAGEBRUSH MAINT SEWER072017 01 010 3420 458 000Label1

$571.91SAGEBRUSH MAINT GARBAGE072017 01 010 3420 459 000Label1

07/28/2017 $598.50116532FLEXSHARE BENEFITS113701

$598.50SECT 125 ADMIN FEE PAYABLE072017 01 24710 015Label1

07/28/2017 $19,855.94116533MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$55.53SAGEBRUSH MAINT NATURAL071417 01 010 3420 451 000Label1

$1,196.77SAGEBRUSH MAINT071417 01 010 3420 452 000Label1

$85.12HIGHLAND PK MAINT NATURAL071417 01 003 3420 451 000Label1

$3,573.10HIGHLAND PK MAINT071417 01 003 3420 452 000Label1

$118.74SHS MAINT NATURAL GAS071417 01 057 3420 451 000Label1

$215.02SHS MAINT NATURAL GAS071417 01 057 3420 451 000Label1

$14,235.11SHS MAINT ELECTRICITY071417 01 057 3420 452 000Label1

$270.80FT MAC/OLD HP ELECTRICITY071417 01 000 3420 452 000Label1

$105.75FT MAC/OLD HP NATURAL GAS071417 01 000 3420 451 000Label1

07/31/2017 $488,988.00116534BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD100108

$180,913.96SECT 125 INS REG PREM AMT080117 01 24710 103Label1

$62,515.55SECT 125 INS EXCESS PREM080117 01 24710 104Label1

$214,117.45HEALTH INS PAY REG PREM AMT080117 01 24710 123Label1

$25,972.63HEALTH INS PAY EXCESS PREM080117 01 24710 124Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 14

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$4,218.62SECT 125 INS EXCESS PREM08-0117 05 24710 104Label1

($221.95)HEALTH INS PAY REG PREM AMT08-0117 05 24710 123Label1

$1,471.74HEALTH INS PAY EXCESS PREM08-0117 05 24710 124Label1

07/31/2017 $200.00116535SHERIDAN COUNTY 4-H120354

$200.00CROSS COUNTRY-OTHERHS31417 18 160 1430 600 000Label1

08/01/2017 $2,906.15116536A C T118945

$512.46SJHS TELEPHONE080117 01 050 3420 340 000Label1

$142.32JCSCS COMMUNICATIONS080117 01 056 3420 340 000Label1

$33.78MAINT SHOP TELEPHONE080117 01 066 3420 340 000Label1

$136.02WOODLAND PARK TELEPHONE080117 01 007 3420 340 000Label1

$73.79STORY TELEPHONE080117 01 005 3420 340 000Label1

$136.02MEADOWLARK TELEPHONE080117 01 009 3420 340 000Label1

$930.70SHS TELEPHONE080117 01 057 3420 340 000Label1

$206.24HIGHLAND PARK TELEPHONE080117 01 003 3420 340 000Label1

$136.17COFFEEN TELEPHONE080117 01 002 3420 340 000Label1

$204.33SAGEBRUSH TELEPHONE080117 01 010 3420 340 000Label1

$113.13TRANS080117 01 000 3510 340 000Label1

$281.19CENTRAL ADMIN TELEPHONE080117 01 013 3420 340 000Label1

08/01/2017 $8.98116537RICOH USA INC107789

$8.98SJHS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE5049438815 01 050 1120 323 000Label1

08/01/2017 $3,000.00116538UNIV OF WY/OFA107662

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERBOULEY-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERGRIFFITH-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERPETERMANN-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERBOINT-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

08/01/2017 $4,976.09116539VISION SVS PLAN (12 177998 0007)109849

$11.05VSP INS SECT 12507-3117 05 24710 105Label1

$121.24VSP INS SECT 125 SUMMER07-3117 05 24710 106Label1

$710.23VSP INS PREM PAYABLE073117 01 24710 125Label1

$189.58VSP INS SUMMER ACCRUAL073117 01 24710 126Label1

$2,966.55VSP INS SECT 125073117 01 24710 105Label1

$977.44VSP INS SECT 125 SUMMER073117 01 24710 106Label1

08/02/2017 $39.00116540DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION113454

$39.00PERSONNEL FINGER PRINT080217WILLS 01 000 3830 310 000Label1

08/02/2017 $750.00116541SHERIDAN COLLEGE        (OFA)100959

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERGARNEAU-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

08/02/2017 $584.03116542SOURCE OFFICE  & TECHNOLOGY100070

$20.54TECH COORD COMPUTERIN89490 01 000 3850 412 916Label1

$22.43SJHS SUPPLIESIN89490 01 050 1120 410 000Label1

$5.09ART CLUB - OTHER OBJECTSIN89490 18 114 1430 600 000Label1

$22.48HIGHLAND COMPUTERIN89490 01 003 1110 412 000Label1

$20.18SAGEBRUSH COMPUTERIN89490 01 010 1110 412 000Label1

$10.73COFFEEN COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 002 1110 412 000Label1

$3.99MEADOWLARK COMPUTERIN89490 01 009 1110 412 000Label1

$1.03CENTRAL ADMIN COMPUTERIN89490 01 013 3310 412 000Label1

$97.49MAINT COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 066 3420 412 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 15

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$43.81SHS COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 057 1130 412 000Label1

$10.31SP ED COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 000 1210 412 000Label1

$0.34COMPUTER SUPPLIES/SPOIN89490 01 057 2112 412 000Label1

$0.10SPEECH PATH COMPUTERIN89490 01 000 2152 412 000Label1

$0.47SHS SOCIAL STUDIESIN89490 01 057 1130 412 015Label1

$3.98JR HIGH ENGLISH COMPUTERIN89490 01 050 1120 412 005Label1

$1.72VOC/BUSINESS COMP SUPPLIESIN89490 01 057 1530 412 003Label1

$2.30SHS ENGLISH COMP SUPPLYIN89490 01 057 1130 412 005Label1

$0.92SHS COMPUTER SUPP/MATHIN89490 01 057 1130 412 011Label1

$14.17WOODLAND COMPUTERIN89490 01 007 1110 412 000Label1

$10.78STORY COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 005 1110 412 000Label1

$1.87SJHS COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 050 1120 412 000Label1

$6.02JCSCS COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 056 1130 412 000Label1

$0.12SHS LIBRARY COMPUTERIN89490 01 057 2222 412 000Label1

$240.54BUS ADMIN COMPUTERIN89490 01 000 3330 412 000Label1

$0.74SHS SCIENCE COMPUTERIN89490 01 057 1130 412 013Label1

$0.70GUIDANCE COMPUTERIN89490 01 057 2110 412 000Label1

$37.28TRANSP COMPUTER SUPPLIESIN89490 01 000 3510 412 000Label1

$0.24WP SPEC ED COMPUTERIN89490 01 007 1210 412 000Label1

$3.66ASST SUPT/COMP SUPPLIESIN89490 01 029 3311 412 000Label1

08/02/2017 $3,000.00116543TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER108786

$3,000.00CENT ADML14515 01 013 3310 340 000Label1

08/04/2017 $17,285.17116544CITY OF SHERIDAN100136

$1,570.12FT MAC/OLD HP WATER072817 01 000 3420 457 000Label1

$33.04FT MAC/OLD HP WATER072817 01 000 3420 457 000Label1

$40.76FT MAC/OLD HP SEWER072817 01 000 3420 458 000Label1

$217.30FT MAC/OLD HP GARBAGE072817 01 000 3420 459 000Label1

$33.04WOODLAND PK MAINT WATER072817 01 007 3420 457 000Label1

$1,603.78MEADOWLARK MAINT WATER072817 01 009 3420 457 000Label1

$56.63MEADOWLARK MAINT WATER072817 01 009 3420 457 000Label1

$87.96MEADOWLARK MAINT SEWER072817 01 009 3420 458 000Label1

$531.91MEADOWLARK MAINT GARBAGE072817 01 009 3420 459 000Label1

$1,661.75SAGEBRUSH MAINT WATER072817 01 010 3420 457 000Label1

$1,682.32COFFEEN MAINT WATER072817 01 002 3420 457 000Label1

$1,200.67HIGHLAND PARK MAINT WATER072817 01 003 3420 457 000Label1

$56.63HIGHLAND PARK MAINT WATER072817 01 003 3420 457 000Label1

$87.96HIGHLAND PARK MAINT SEWER072817 01 003 3420 458 000Label1

$197.30HIGHLAND PARK MAINT072817 01 003 3420 459 000Label1

$24.39WRIGHT PLACE MAINT WATER072817 01 052 3420 457 000Label1

$36.76WRIGHT PLACE MAINT SEWER072817 01 052 3420 458 000Label1

$33.04SHS MAINT WATER072817 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$22.26SHS MAINT WATER072817 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$83.60SHS MAINT WATER072817 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$1,729.07SHS MAINT WATER072817 01 057 3420 457 000Label1

$40.76SHS MAINT SEWER072817 01 057 3420 458 000Label1

$141.13SHS MAINT SEWER072817 01 057 3420 458 000Label1

$19.36SHS MAINT SEWER072817 01 057 3420 458 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 16

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$2,147.64SHS MAINT GARBAGE072817 01 057 3420 459 000Label1

$56.90EARLY BLDG WATER072817 01 050 3420 457 552Label1

$85.76EARLY BLDG SEWER072817 01 050 3420 458 552Label1

$3,060.51SJHS MAINT WATER072817 01 050 3420 457 000Label1

$67.59SJHS MAINT WATER072817 01 050 3420 457 000Label1

$103.32SJHS MAINT SEWER072817 01 050 3420 458 000Label1

$571.91SJHS MAINT GARBAGE072817 01 050 3420 459 000Label1

08/04/2017 $10,905.72116545MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO100050

$343.81SJHS MAINT NATURAL GAS072517 01 050 3420 451 000Label1

$7,095.35SJHS MAINT ELECTRICITY072517 01 050 3420 452 000Label1

$481.14EARLY BLDG NATURAL GAS072517 01 050 3420 451 552Label1

$1,945.45EARLY BLDG ELECTRICITY072517 01 050 3420 452 552Label1

$206.21WRIGHT PLACE MAINT NATURAL072517 01 052 3420 451 000Label1

$833.76WRIGHT PLACE MAINT072517 01 052 3420 452 000Label1

08/04/2017 $750.00116546UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA120673

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERBOLEY-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

08/07/2017 $75.00116547ADSIT - PETTY CASH, REBECCA117830

$75.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $150.00116548ADSIT - PETTY CASH, REBECCA117830

$150.00PETTY CASHGF 17-18 01 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $25.00116549DAHL - PETTY CASH, BRETT119752

$25.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $25.00116550GREGORICH - PETTY CASH, BRAD117873

$25.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $900.00116551JULIAN, PETTY CASH, DON117455

$900.00PETTY CASHATHLETICS 17-18 01 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $300.00116552JULIAN, PETTY CASH, DON117455

$300.00PETTY CASHSHS ACT 17-18 18 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $900.00116553JULIAN, PETTY CASH, DON117455

$900.00PETTY CASHSHS ACT 17-18-FB 18 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $25.00116554LAKE-PETTY CASH, TROY119956

$25.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $75.00116555LEIBACH / PETTY CASH, BRENT111923

$75.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $25.00116556O'CONNOR/ PETTY CASH, CASEY119513

$25.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/07/2017 $25.00116557SANDERS - PETTY CASH, PAIGE119428

$25.00PETTY CASHLF 17-18 05 11030Label1

08/08/2017 $590.56116558ALPHAGRAPHICS100092

$127.65DIST WIDE PRINTING25220 05 030 4100 360 000Label1

$85.45COF PRINTING AND BINDING25220 01 002 1110 360 000Label1

$22.89WOODLAND PRINTING AND25220 01 007 1110 360 000Label1

$190.752016 SUMMER INST SUPPLIES25220 08 898 2213 410 000Label1

$163.82SHS SUPPLIES25210 01 057 1130 410 000Label1

08/08/2017 $108.29116559CONRAD/PETTY CASH, ANDREW101263

$66.46TRANSPORTATION TRAVEL080717 01 000 3510 332 000Label1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 17

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$6.30TRANS SUPPLIES & MATERIALS080717 01 000 3510 410 000Label1

$35.53DISTRICT WIDE ACTIVITY080717 01 000 3520 332 000Label1

08/08/2017 $209.70116560FARMERS CO-OP100019

$80.46TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE29422 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$51.66TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE29657 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$68.76TRANSPORTATION/PROPANE356030 01 000 3510 456 000Label1

$8.82SAGEBRUSH MAINT NATURAL29982 01 010 3420 451 000Label1

08/08/2017 $1,250.00116561UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO - DENVER121164

$500.00SKATULA SCHOLARSHIP OTHERCLIFT-17* 07 726 4300 600 000Label1

$750.00GREISEN SCHOLARSHIP OTHERCLIFT-17 07 704 4300 600 000Label1

08/08/2017 $2,262.65116562WY DEPT TRANSP100520

$1,053.82MAINTENANCE SUP FUEL0000090623 01 066 3420 454 000Label1

$439.98TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000090623 01 000 3510 454 000Label1

$608.63ACT TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000090623 01 000 3520 454 000Label1

$128.37OTHER TRANSPORTATION FUEL0000090623 01 000 3590 454 000Label1

$31.85TECH COORDINATION FUEL0000090623 01 000 3850 454 916Label1

$777,524.05TOTALLabel1

1

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 18

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



07/19/2017 $53.0023396A T & T MOBILITY118870

$26.5021ST CENT CO8 YR4 ADMIN071817* 02 000 3310 340 367Label1

$26.5021ST CENT CO9 YR3 ADMIN071817* 02 000 3310 340 377Label1

07/20/2017 $215.2523397A S C D100844

$215.25FY16 VI-B PD SUPPLIES0012751801 02 696 2213 410 115Label1

07/20/2017 $348.0023398ADSIT  (JH), REBECCA112425

$348.00FY17 TI SET ASIDE SJHS071417 02 950 2210 332 197Label1

07/20/2017 $8,100.0023399AMERICAN WELDING & GAS100099

$8,100.00FY18 PERKINS SHS SUPPLIES04927230 02 957 1530 410 408Label1

07/20/2017 $330.0023400BEAMAN CROWSON, KELSEY120660

$330.00FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELP OTRA20066 02 000 2213 319 297Label1

07/20/2017 $1,447.0023401BOYS TOWN PRESS109454

$1,447.00FY16 VI-B PARENT INVOLVEMENT49650 02 696 1210 410 131Label1

07/20/2017 $439.0023402COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN113641

$439.00FY16 VI-B PBI SUPPLIES277146 02 696 1210 410 119Label1

07/20/2017 $406.6423403HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY100150

$406.64FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION953181668 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

07/20/2017 $50.0023404HURLEY  (SB), ABIGAIL118938

$50.00PLTW ADD FUNDS TRAVELL14981* 02 000 2213 332 227Label1

07/20/2017 $1,500.0023405LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS113371

$1,500.00FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONSIN030921 02 696 1210 411 116Label1

07/20/2017 $1,782.4423406N 2 Y119330

$1,782.44FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONS367385 02 696 1210 411 116Label1

07/20/2017 $330.0023407ORR, KELLI120661

$330.00FY17 TIIA STAFF DEVELP OTRA20065 02 000 2213 319 297Label1

07/20/2017 $259.0523408SCHOLASTIC INC (MAGAZINES-3725)100240

$259.05FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATIONM6204264 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

07/20/2017 $1,393.0023409TOBII DYNAVOX, LLC (MAYER-JOHNSON)109379

$1,393.00FY17 VI-B ASSIST TECHINV00054227 02 697 1210 410 120Label1

07/20/2017 $1,650.0023410VANTAGE LEARNING USA, LLC120652

$1,650.00SIG - FMHS SOFTWARE20327 02 957 1130 411 356Label1

07/20/2017 $300.0023411WY SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY ASSOC117647

$300.00FY16 VI-B PD TRAVEL6894512 02 696 2213 332 115Label1

07/21/2017 $5,400.0023412KODABLE120664

$5,400.00PLTW ELEM SOFTWAREINV-0406 02 000 1110 411 227Label1

07/21/2017 $6.2423413N C P E R S WYOMING HEALTHSMART BENEFIT114972

$6.24WYO RET PRUDENTIAL INS072017* 02 24710 009Label1

07/21/2017 $167.3423414WY SCHOOL SUPPORT SERVICES INC108285

$93.63ING SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS072017* 02 24710 098Label1

$40.67AIG VOLUNTARY AD&D PAYABLE072017* 02 24710 099Label1

$29.00ING/AIG BASIC LIFE PAY072017* 02 24710 100Label1

$4.04ING DEPENDENT LIFE INS072017* 02 24710 101Label1

07/21/2017 $6,000.0023415BUCK INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION121137

$6,000.00FY16 SIG NEXT LEVEL FMHS PDINV-01137 02 956 2213 319 356Label1

07/27/2017 $158.0023416BILLINGS, BETHANY120662

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 19

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



$158.00FY16 VI-B PROF TRAVEL PARENT071817 02 696 1210 332 131Label1

07/27/2017 $6,940.0023417GANNETT PEAK TECHNICAL SERVICES120411

$6,940.00CODERS OF THE WEST P/S2365 02 000 2240 319 257Label1

07/27/2017 $104.7223418HAMERAY PUBLISHING GROUP118533

$104.72FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION119575 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

07/27/2017 $5,322.0023419HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY100150

$3,025.00FY17 TI SOFTWARE- HOLY NAME710060648 02 941 1260 411 197Label1

$1,497.00FY17 TI SUPPLIES - HOLY NAME710061558 02 941 1110 410 197Label1

$800.00FY17 TIIA PD - HOLY NAME710060649 02 941 2213 319 297Label1

07/27/2017 $103.2023420KAEDEN BOOKS117023

$103.20FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION24649 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

07/27/2017 $755.2023421N C S PEARSON, INC111173

$524.70FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION11231663 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

$230.50FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION11230758 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

07/27/2017 $134.2023422PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATION PRESS118000

$134.20FY16 VI-B IMPLEMENTATION00109733 02 696 1210 410 116Label1

07/27/2017 $1,970.0023423PROGRESS MOBILITY121156

$1,970.00FY18 PERKINS SHS SUPPLIES071917 02 957 1530 410 408Label1

07/27/2017 $90.1023424SAAVSUS, INC.121157

$90.10FY16 VI-B DROP OUT769 02 696 1210 410 126Label1

07/27/2017 $324.2623425SCHOOL SPECIALTY SUPPLY INC105136

$285.27FY16 VI-B PBI SUPPLIES208118498467 02 696 1210 410 119Label1

$38.99FY16 VI-B PBI SUPPLIES208118573968 02 696 1210 410 119Label1

07/27/2017 $158.0023426VALLEJO, LINDA120052

$158.00FY16 VI-B PROF TRAVEL PARENT072117 02 696 1210 332 131Label1

07/27/2017 $1,001.5223427WAL MART COMMUNITY/ GEMB103090

$285.23CO 9YEAR 3  COMMUNITYADMIN-61-JUL17* 02 000 4300 410 377Label1

$672.7421ST CENT CO9 YR3 SUM SCLADMIN-61-JUL17* 02 000 1290 410 377Label1

$43.5521ST CENT CO8 YR4 ELEMSPECED-78-JUL17* 02 000 1110 410 367Label1

07/31/2017 $36,281.1123428BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD100108

$10,714.17HEALTH INS PAY REG PREM AMT080117* 02 24710 123Label1

$4,062.00HEALTH INS PAY EXCESS PREM080117* 02 24710 124Label1

$18,786.55SECT 125 INS REG PREM AMT080117* 02 24710 103Label1

$2,718.39SECT 125 INS EXCESS PREM080117* 02 24710 104Label1

08/01/2017 $348.4123429VISION SVS PLAN (12 177998 0007)109849

$206.60VSP INS SECT 1250073117* 02 24710 105Label1

$52.20VSP INS SECT 125 SUMMER0073117* 02 24710 106Label1

$89.61VSP INS PREMIUM PAYABLE0073117* 02 24710 125Label1

$83,867.68TOTALLabel1

2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 20

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription



2

Date Vendor ID Check #

Checking

SHERIDAN CTY SD2 Page: 21

08/09/2017 6:55 AM

OFFICIAL CK REGISTER-BOARD

Dates 07/19/2017 To 08/09/2017

Label1 Account NumberInvoice

Vendor Name

AmountDescription

$861,391.73TOTAL FOR ALL FUNDSLabel1



 

   

DATE: August 7, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:            Capital Construction Update (Information) 

 
District Projects and Future Planning 
The Capital Construction Committee met and discussed the current projects in planning, design, and/or 
in-progress phase. They include: 
● SJHS  

○ Boiler/Hot Water System 
○ Early Building & Pool/Mechanical Systems 

● SHS  
○ Fire Suppression System 
○ Landscaping 
○ Heating System/Storage 
○ Auditorium  
○ Track & Tennis Courts 
○ Science Classrooms 

● District Security Systems Upgrades 
● Facility Use Agreement and Fee Structure 
● The capital construction committee also reviewed the real estate proposals for the sale of the old 

Highland Park Property on Avon St. The Board committee selected ERA Carroll Realty to list the 
property. The Board will take action on the sale before it is final. 

 
Collaborative School 
We have mostly completed the move to the college and are finalizing set-up of the spaces. We will 
continue to work with the state facility division and our legislators to seek design and construction 
funds for the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School on the college campus. This is dependent on the 
availability of state construction funding. We are currently working on an exchange of property from 
the old Woodland Park Site (the back half we still own) for a similar parcel at Sheridan College.  
 
A tour of the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School will be scheduled prior to the board meeting on 
September 11. Details will be provided at a later date. 
 

 Henry A. Coffeen Drainage 
The project is ready to be sodded and will be finished up over the next week. 

 
 



Sheridan Junior High School Hill Stability 
We continue working with the City and Natural Resource Conservation Services (NRCS) on securing 
emergency funding to address the failure areas on the hill east of SJHS. The engineer who designed the 
stabilizing wall has evaluated the integrity of the wall and currently assessed that it has not failed, nor is 
it showing signs of failure. We will provide Trustees with updates as more information becomes 
available. 
 
Sheridan Junior High School Domestic Hot Water System  
Zowada Plumbing and Heating is moving forward in the preparation of removing the current boiler 
system in order to install the new high efficiency water heaters.  The system will be taken down from 
August 18th to August 28th.  There will be no hot water during this time in the SJHS main building. 



 

 
DATE: August 7, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Next Level Update (Information) 

 
At your August meeting, Brent Leibach will report Success Academy data from the 2016-2017 school 
year. 
 
Success Academy Report  



Sheridan High School
Success Academy
 2016-2017 Data Report



Success Academy
Extensive research proves that high school students who fail 
classes and lose credits are at significant risk of dropping 
out. The Next Level Success Academy is a program unique to 
SHS, centering on an immediate response to recovering credit 
after a student fails a class. Once a student fails a 
course, he/she is placed in the Success Academy the 
following semester or summer. Because Success Academy is 
competency-based, students are not required to retake an 
entire course as they would in traditional credit recovery 
programs. Instead, they focus on only those concepts they 
need to master in order to pass that specific course. 



School Year Program
Semester 1 Semester 2

Total students 8 24

Credits earned 5 19

Did not complete 0 3

Moved/transferred 1 0

Dropped out 1 0



Summer Program
COURSE NAME COURSE PARTICIPANTS NON-COMPLETED COURSES CREDITS RECOVERED MATH COURSE ADVANCEMENT

English 11 7 0 7
English 10 4 0 4
English 9 1 0 1
Algebra I 5 0 3 2
Geometry 16 1 6 9
Algebra II 4 0 1 3
Biology 3 1 2
History 7 2 5
TOTALS 47 4 29 14



Two Year Comparison
2015-2016 2016-2017

School Year Program

Participants 23 32

Courses Recovered 23 24

Non-Completers 1 5

Summer Program

Participants 41 47

Courses Recovered 37 29

Math Course Advancement 9 14

Non-Completers 1 4



Success Academy
In its second year, the SHS Success Academy has provided our 
students with additional opportunities to recover credit in 
the four core areas of English, Math, Science, and Social 
Studies during the school year as well as during a summer 
session. The ultimate goal for Success Academy is to 
eliminate the need for traditional credit recovery as a 
result of the much quicker, competency-based response to 
course failure. 



 

DATE: August 7, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Statewide Assessment Results (Information)  
 
At your August board meeting, I will present a report on the 2017 PAWS results. In aggregate, these 
results demonstrate that Sheridan County School District No. 2 is once again the top performing school 
district in Wyoming. Like last year, these scores will be used to measure accountability through the 
Wyoming Accountability in Education Act. ACT results go public on August 16, so I will report on them 
at you September meeting. 
 
Statewide Assessment Report 



Statewide Assessment Results
August 14, 2017



Data Overview
We are excited to present 2016 statewide assessment data for Sheridan County School District No. 2. Similar to past years, 
our district has risen to the top of the state in student learning results. These results are truly a celebration of world-class 
teaching, wonderful students, and supportive parents and community. We of course thank you, our Trustees, for your 
ongoing support of and insistence upon excellence in all aspects of education.

In this report, you will see our PAWS scores presented district-wide instead of school-by-school. We hold firmly to the 
Professional Learning Communities philosophy that ALL students are OUR students. Therefore, central administration 
presents Trustees and the community with district-wide scores to purposefully foster collaboration across our schools. We 
know without a doubt that district-wide, interschool collaboration results in higher levels of learning for all of our students, no 
matter their attendance area or school choice. In October and November, building principals will present Trustees with 
site-specific data, school improvement plans, and areas of focus for the 2017-18 academic year.

Finally, data presented in this report includes all students. 



PAWS



PAWS Commentary

The Proficiency Assessment for Wyoming Students (PAWS) measures the 
progress of students in third through eighth grades in Mathematics and Reading. 
Fourth and eighth graders also take the PAWS Science assessment. 

The 2017 test administration was the swan song for PAWS. In 2018, we will move 
to a new state assessment system, Wy-TOPP. We will share more information on 
this framework in the coming months.



PAWS - 2017 4A Ordinals 

Grade Reading Math Science
3rd 1st (tie) 1st
4th 1st 1st 1st
5th 1st 1st
6th 1st 1st
7th 1st 1st
8th 1st 1st 1st

SCSD2 rankings among all 4A Wyoming school districts.



 PAWS - 2017 SCSD2 v. State Average

% Proficient/Advanced

Math Reading Science
Grade SCSD2 State Difference SCSD2 State Difference SCSD2 State Difference

3 67% 52% 15% 72% 59% 13%

4 85% 58% 27% 84% 64% 20% 72% 55% 17%

5 84% 58% 26% 80% 62% 18%

6 70% 50% 20% 74% 58% 16%

7 70% 47% 23% 78% 56% 22%

8 68% 49% 19% 68% 54% 14% 58% 45% 13%



PAWS - SCSD2 Longitudinal

% Proficient/Advanced

Math Reading Science

Grade 2015 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017

3 64% 75% 67% 76% 73% 72%

4 69% 80% 85% 74% 80% 84% 63% 69% 72%

5 81% 88% 84% 75% 81% 80%

6 65% 75% 70% 74% 76% 74%

7 61% 71% 70% 73% 84% 78%

8 68% 62% 68% 74% 72% 68% 62% 58% 58%



PAWS - Cohort Tracking

% Proficient/Advanced

Math Reading

Graduating Class 2015 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017

2026 (entering 4th) 67% 72%

2025 (entering 5th) 75% 85% 73% 84%

2024 (entering 6th) 64% 80% 84% 76% 80% 80%

2023 (entering 7th) 69% 88% 70% 74% 81% 74%

2022 (entering 8th) 81% 75% 70% 75% 76% 78%

2021 (entering 9th) 65% 71% 68% 74% 84% 68%



PAWS Golf Scores 
The golf score analysis allows us to compare our aggregate or overall performance on PAWS to all 48 
Wyoming districts. A golf score is calculated by determining each district’s ordinal place or rank in the 
state for every subtest at every grade level, including:

● 3rd grade Math & Reading
● 4th grade Math, Reading, & Science
● 5th grade Math & Reading
● 6th grade Math & Reading
● 7th grade Math & Reading
● 8th grade Math, Reading, & Science

We then sum these 14 ordinals to determine each district’s golf score. The lower the score, of course, the 
better.



SCSD2 Golf Scorecard - 2017 PAWS

Grade Math Reading Science Total

3rd 5 7 12

4th 1 3 5 9

5th 3 2 5

6th 3 4 7

7th 3 1 4

8th 3 3 9 15

Aggregate Golf Score: 52



Wyoming Golf Scorecard - 2017 PAWS
Rank District

Aggregate 
Golf Score Rank District

Aggregate 
Golf Score Rank District

Aggregate 
Golf Score

1 Sheridan #2 52 17 Fremont #2 285 33 Natrona #1 399

2 Park #6 106 17 Hot Springs #1 285 34 Fremont #24 407

3 Sublette #1 135 17 Weston #7 285 35 Uinta #6 412
4 Park #1 161 20 Lincoln #1 286 36 Sweetwater #1 431

5 Albany #1 181 21 Sublette #9 303 37 Platte #1 455

6 Washakie #2 189 22 Converse #2 308 38 Laramie #1 457

7 Washakie #1 195 23 Big Horn #3 314 39 Platte #2 460

8 Lincoln #2 205 24 Weston #1 326 40 Fremont #6 489

9 Fremont #1 228 25 Johnson #1 341 41 Niobrara #1 528

10 Big Horn #2 231 26 Uinta #4 342 42 Carbon #1 535

11 Carbon #2 236 27 Sweetwater #2 352 43 Fremont #25 557

12 Crook #1 240 28 Uinta #1 355 44 Fremont #21 634

13 Big Horn #1 254 29 Goshen #1 360 n/a Fremont #14 n/a

14 Sheridan #1 263 30 Big Horn #4 372 n/a Fremont #38 n/a

15 Converse #1 265 31 Laramie #2 374 n/a Park #16 n/a

16 Teton #1 281 32 Campbell #1 386 n/a Sheridan #3 n/a



Top 10 District PAWS Golf Scores

Click here to see a detailed breakdown of golf scores for 
Wyoming’s top 10 performing districts based on 2017 PAWS.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1bh30k7GGMSFAJ8USnDsH3RxS7VY-4YpK6YiJYZl2dz4/edit?usp=sharing


Our Mission

Sheridan County School District No. 2 faculty, 
staff, and administration are dedicated to 

preparing every student with the skills, 
knowledge, and attitudes needed for success.



 

 

 
DATE: August 3, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
 
SUBJ: FY 2016-2017  Budget Amendment (Action) 
 
To close the FY 2016-2017 budget, the following amendment is needed. 
 

CODE ITEM 16-17 BUDGET 16-17 REVISED 
BUDGET 

CHANGE 

81000 Local Sources 9,251,500 9,681,000 429,500 

82000 County Sources 2,560,000 2,631,600 71,600 

83000 State Sources 36,824,500 36,941,000 116,500 

85000 Other Sources 5,000 12,050 7,050 

TOTAL 
REVENUES 

 48,641,000 49,265,650 624,650 

 
Note: This budget amendment will adjust our revenue budget to reflect actual receipts. This              
overcollection will result in a decrease in funding in the 2017-2018 fiscal year as these dollars                
will be counted as a “local resource”. It is imperative that we save these funds to offset future                  
reductions in funding. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CODE ITEM 16-17 BUDGET 16-17 REVISED 
BUDGET 

CHANGE 

1000 Instruction 31,464,029 31,100,000 (364,029) 

2000 Instructional 
Support 

4,895,825 4,698,352 (197,473) 

3000 General 
Support 

12,448,383 12,825,919 377,536 

6200 Transfers 660,000 1,886,967 1,226,967 

TOTAL 
EXPENDITURES 

 49,468,237 50,511,238 1,043,001 

 
Note: This budget amendment will adjust our expenditure budget to reflect actual expenses,             
allowing for audit accrual adjustments. The increased budget amount reflects transferring the            
additional revenue we received plus the 5% budgeted expenditure savings we realized this year              
into our depreciation reserve account to apply against future legislative reductions. 
 
I request that the board to approve the amended FY 2016-2017 General fund budget as               
presented. 



 

DATE: August 7, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Andrew Conrad, Transportation Director 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Routes and Non-Public Road Travel (Action)  
 
The Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) requires that all routes be approved by local school 
boards on a yearly basis.  The main concern for the WDE is that the routes comply with the state 
mandated walking distances and for travel on roads other than those maintained by city, county, state, and 
federal governments. An electronic copy of the routes are attached here. Bus routes are also available to 
the public on the district website. 
  
When the routes are planned or revised, the following state-mandated walking distances are considered: 
  
Elementary school walking distance equals 1.0 mile radius or less around school 
Junior High school walking distance equals 1.5 mile radius or less around school 
High school walking distance equals 2.0 mile radius or less around school 
  
There are circumstances that are considered when the routes are planned and these will include factors like 
physical barriers (rivers, busy streets, dead end streets, etc.), where registered sex offenders live, and for 
any other reason that student safety might be compromised.  In these cases, the rule for the walking 
distance radius may not apply.  We also pick up students within the walking distance radius, as defined 
above, if the path of the bus going to or from a school goes right past a bus stop located within the walking 
distance.  Bus routes are in a constant state of flux due to changes in where our student population resides. 
Copies of most bus routes are available online, upon request, and in the Sheridan Press “Back to School 
Issue.” 
 
Our routes are planned to best serve our student population in as safe a manner as possible.  To 
accomplish this task, there are times when our buses must travel on non-public roads and the following 
table contains a list of all the roads that are currently traveled by our route buses, public and private. 
 
I ask that the Board approve our bus routes, as well as travel on private roadways. 

 
 
 
  



 

Bus Route (s) Town (area) Road name Type of road 

Multiple routes Sheridan (west) YMCA parking lots Private 

13,14, K Sheridan (south) Woodland Park Village Private 

13,14, K Sheridan (south) Cox Valley Subdivision 

13,14, K Sheridan (south) East Lane Subdivision 

13,14, K Sheridan (south) Coyote Lane Subdivision 

2, K Sheridan Driveway at 1505 Leopard 
St 

Private 

K Sheridan First Light Daycare 
driveway 

Private 

28 Sheridan Avoca Place Private 

22, K Sheridan (south) Stone Mill Construction 
parking lot 

Private 

22, K Sheridan (south) Old Prime Rate Motors 
parking lot 

Private 

21 Sheridan (south) Healthy Sprouts DC Rd. Private 

Field Trips Sheridan (east) Driveway at 501 US Hwy 
14 (CHAPS) 

Private 

15, 39, K Story Wheatley Drive Subdivision 

15, 39, K Story Oxbow Drive Subdivision 

  
  Note: K is used generically to designate kindergarten routes. 
 
 



Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Harvey Purcella    #1 AM
7:11 E 3rd St & N Gould St (at alley between Gould and Broadway)

7:15 W 7th St & Val Vista St

7:16 Val Vista St & W 5th St  north side
7:17 Val Vista St & W 4th St  south side

7:20 337 W Brundage     @ alley

7:21 N Linden & W Brundage St 

7:22 W Loucks St & Bellevue Ave

7:23 W Works St & S Jefferson St

7:23 W Works St & Thurmond
7:27 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St    
7:30 Arrive:  Meadowlark School   
7:33 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka St
7:34 DeSmet Ave & Kona Pl
7:35 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr           
7:37 Papago & papago Ct 
7:39 Bannock Dr  & Papago Dr   
7:40 Pima Dr & Airport Rd
7:41 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka St
7:42 Cedar Ave & Olympus Dr
7:44 833 Olympus Dr
7:45 Birch St & Sioux St 
7:46 Huntington St & Ash Ave
7:47 Huntington St & Linden Ave
7:57 Arrive:  JHS/TWP 
8:03 Arrive:  SHS

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Harvey Purcella   #1 PM
3:00 Leave: Meadowlark
3:03 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St     northside

3:03 S Thurmond St & W Heald

3:04 S Thurmond St & W Kilbourne   northside

3:05 S Thurmond St & W Works St     south side        

3:06 337 W Brundage     @ alley

3:07 N Linden  & W Brundage           southside

3:08 W Loucks St & Bellevue Ave    westside

3:09 W Works St & S Jefferson St    westside

3:10 Jefferson & Smith

3:11 417 N Jefferson St - YMCA 

3:15 E 2nd St & Broadway  Greatfoundation  675-1814 drop on 2nd!

3:16 E 3rd St & N Gould St (at alley between Gould and Broadway)

3:18 E 8th St & N Main 

3:19 W 7th St & Val Vista St
3:20 Val Vista St & W 5th St  north side
3:21 Val Vista St & W 4th St - south side

3:24 710 Marion St - Marion Daycare



3:27 JH - N E corner of old gym   

3:37 Leave:  JHS                                                                   

3:45 Arrive:  SHS     

3:58 Huntingtion St & S Linden Ave   eastside

3:59 Huntington St & Ash Ave     eastside

4:00 Birch St & Sioux St        northside

4:01 821 Olympus Dr 

4:01 Cedar & Absaraka

4:02 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka   south side

4:03 DeSmet Ave & Arapahoe St

4:04 Airport Rd & Pima Dr  

4:05 Airport Rd & Papago Dr  

4:06 1984 Papago Dr

4:06 Papago Dr & Bannock Dr

4:07 Papago Dr & Papago Ct 



Leopard St area all grades  / Sparrow Hawk area JH/HS                

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Scott Williams   #2 AM
7:11 Monte Vista & Beckton @ Schiller  +JH/HS

7:12 550 Schiller    +JH/HS

7:15 1501 Leopard St  +JH/HS

7:16 1505 Leopard St  +JH/HS

back into 1506 driveway (loop drive) turnaround

7:18 941/932 Leopard St     +JH/HS

7:18 908 Leopard St     +JH/HS   

7:19 Harrison & Johnson   +JH/HS

7:21 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St   +JH/HS

7:23 439 W Whitney St     ELEM ONLY

7:25 226 W Burkitt    ELEM ONLY

7:30 Arrive:  Meadowlark School    

7:36 W Whitney & Linden

7:37 Burkitt & S Jefferson

7:38 S Thurmond & W Works
7:43 Sparrowhawk Rd & Pheasant Pl
7:44 Sparrowhawk & Summit Dr (north entrance)

7:45  Dome Dr & Mydland Rd

7:50 Arrive:  SHS

7:58 Arrive: JHS/ TWP 

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Scott Williams  #2PM
3:00 Leave:  Meadowlark School
3:05 439 W Whitney St    x's in front
3:07 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St    
3:07 Monte Vista & Beckton @ Schiller
3:08 550 Schiller
3:09 932 Leopard St                                  
3:10 1501 Leopard St    
3:10 1505 Leopard St    
3:15 735 Harrison 
3:18 Brooks St & Works  (ABC Daycare)
3:25 JH bus loop       drop ML Orchestra, intermurals and xfers
3:37 Leave:  JHS 
3:45 Leave:  SHS    
3:50  Dome Dr & Mydland Rd

3:51 Sparrowhawk & Summit Dr (north entrance)
3:52 Sparrowhawk Rd & Pheasant Pl
3:56 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St 
3:57 Harrison & Johnson   

3:57 Harrison & Schiller    

3:58 932 Leopard St                   
3:58 Leopard & NB
4:02 1505 Leopard St

4:06 Burkitt & S Linden Ave                    



Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Connie Graves     #3 AM
7:11 Marion St & Marion Ct

7:11 710 Marion

7:12 640 Marion St  by alley

7:15 848 Bellevue Ave 
7:15 Delphi & Avon

7:16 LaClede & Florence 

7:18 Florence & Avon

7:22 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes

7:23 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr 1st west entance

7:24 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr - 2nd or east entrance

7:25 Adair & W 5th St @ Alley

7:30 Arrive:  Highland Park 



HS/JH COFFEEN SCHOOL AREA

Serving Highland Park Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Connie Graves   #3 PM
3:00 Leave:   Highland Park

3:06 LaClede & Florence

3:04 Florence & Avon

3:09 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes

3:10 Dunnuck St & Delphi   at alley

3:10 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr - 2nd or east entrance

3:11 1060 Adair 

3:12 Marion St & Marion Ct

3:13 710 Marion 
3:13 640 Marion St by alley

3:15 Arlington & Burton

3:16 848 Bellevue Ave

3:37 Leave:  JHS   

3:45 Leave:  SHS   

3:47 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Aparts) (JHS ONLY students) 
3:53  Vale & W Works          AM #26
3:54 W Works & S Badger        AM #26
4:00 Sumner St & E Perkins St      AM #11

4:01 Sumner St & E College Ave   AM #11

4:02 Sumner St & E Burrows St     AM #11

4:03 Gladstone St & E Montana St  AM #11

4:04 Gladstone St & Brock Ave   AM #11

4:05 Brock Ave & Emerson St     AM #11

4:06 Emerson St & E Montana St    AM #11

4:08 Avoca Ave & Avoca Pl  

4:10 Sugarland Dr & Sugarview Dental     

4:10 Sugarland Dr & Sugarview Dr   



VA, Downer Addition  -  all grades

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          Michelle Rhoades  #4 AM

7:13 1898 Fort Rd #4

7:14 1898 Fort Rd #10

7:15 1898 Fort Rd #14A

7:16 1898 Fort Rd @ sign 17 

7:23 Dana & W 17th St 

7:24 W 15th & Parker                                                           

7:25 W 15th & Bowman                                                                                             

7:26 W 16th & Taylor      

7:27 W 16th & Mckenzie  (1647 W 16th)

7:27 W 17th St & Elm                    

7:28 1849 W 17th St 

7:29 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                                

7:31 Mydland Rd & West Park Dr (JH ONLY)

7:35 Arrive:  Sagebrush    

7:39 Arrive:  SHS   (load  JH students)

7:46 Arrive:  JHS / TWP 



VA, Downer Addition – all grades

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Michelle Rhoades  #4 PM
3:00 Leave: Sagebrush  

3:05 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center   x's in frt

3:10 710 Marion St - Marion Daycare    x's in frt

3:22 1898 Fort Rd #10  
3:22 1898 Fort Rd #16B  
3:26 W 15th & Dana Ave
3:26 W 15th & Parker          
3:27 W 15th & Bowman   
3:27 W 16th St & Taylor Av (@ stop sign)   
3:28 W16th & Holmes
3:29 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                       

3:40 Leave:  JHS 
3:45 Hillpond Dr & N Heights Ln 
2:46 Sagebrush School 
3:47 Hillpond Dr & Stadium Dr (East)
3:50 Leave:  SHS
3:51 Mydland Rd & West Park Dr 
3:52 17th & Mydland Rd
3:53 W 17th St & Hickory 
3:53 W 17th St & Elm Ave     
3:54 W 16th & Mckenzie     

3:55 Taylor Ave & W 16th St  
3:56 W15th & Holloway 
3:57 W 15th & Parker Ave  
3:58 W 15th & Dana Ave
3:59 Dana & W 17th St

4:03 1898 Fort Rd #16B (VA)



W 12th St  area – all grades               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Adriane Duff     #5 AM
7:20 W 12th & Omarr

7:21 W 12th St & Parker 

7:22 W 12th St & Holloway 

7:23 Taylor & W 12th St 

7:25 Holmes & W 12th St

7:26 Holmes & W 13th St 

7:27 W 12th & Highland

7:30 Arrive:  Sagebrush School    

7:35 Highland & Hillpond Dr  @ mailboxes                            

7:36 Highland & W 12th St

7:36 W 12th St & Holmes 

7:38 W12th & Taylor 

7:38 W 12th St  & Holloway 

7:40 W 12th & Parker

7:41 W 12th St & Omarr 

7:42 Holloway & W 10th St

7:43 Parker & W 10th St - south side

7:44 W 8th St & Dana

7:50 Arrive:  JHS/TWP

7:58 Arrive: SHS



W 12th St  all grades               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Adriane Duff     #5 PM
2:53 Leave: Highland
3:00 Leave:  Sagebrush School  
3:11 W 12 th St & Highland 
3:11 W 12th St & Holmes 
3:10 W 12th St & Yonkee 
3:09 W 12th St & Taylor   
3:09 W 12th St & Holloway 
3:10 W 12th St & Parker 
3:11 W 12th St & Omarr 
3:21 YMCA
3:37 Leave: JHS   
3:41 Spaulding St & W 7th St 
3:42 Spaulding St & W 9th St
3:43 Spaulding St & W 10th St        
3:43 W 11 th St & Val Vista     
3:44 W 11th St & Dana     
3:44 W 11th St & Omarr 
3:45 W 11th St & Parker
3:45 W 11th St & Holloway 
3:46 W 11th St & Taylor 
3:46 W 11th St & Yonkee 
3:47 W 11th St & Holmes 
3:47 Highland & W 11th St 
3:49 Highland & Hillpond  
3:49 Hillpond & Long Dr
3:52 Leave: SHS    
3:54 Highland & Hillpond Dr  @ mailboxes                            
3:55 Highland & W 11th St 
3:55 W 11th St & Yonkee              
3:56 W 11th St & Taylor 
3:57 W 10th St & Holloway 
3:58 W 11th St & Bowman 
3:58 W11th St & Parker           
3:59 W11th St & Dana
3:59 Dana  & W 10th St             
4:00 W 8th & Marion 
4:02 Spaulding & W 7 th St                       
4:03 Spaulding & W 6 th St



N Main St, Thornrider Park area  – all grades        

Serving Coffeen Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION             #6 AM                                    
7:09 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St   

7:15 E 8th St & N Gould        

7:15 N Gould St & E 10th St            

7:16 N Gould & E 12th St        

7:17 1925 N Main St     -     Sheridan apts

7:19 W 16th St & Frackleton St 

7:20 238 W 15th St  (at alley)

7:22 W 11th & Val Vista St    

7:24 W 9th St & Marion St

7:34 Arrive: Coffeen    

7:40 Broadway St  & E 3rd St                        

7:42 N Gould St & E 7th St                                     

7:43 N Gould St & E 10th St        

7:44 N Gould St & E 12th St    

7:45 1900 N Main St - Sheridan apts

7:46 Canfield & Massey

7:47 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St    

7:48 2366 N Main St     

7:50 2056 Frackleton St     (at big tree) 

7:51 W 15th St & Demple

7:52 W 11th & Val Vista St    

7:53 W 9th St & Val Vista St  @ alley

7:54 Spaulding St & W 7th St 

7:57 Arrive:  JHS/TWP 

8:05 Arrive:  SHS



N Main St, Thornrider Park area  – all grades

Serving Coffeen Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       #6 PM                             
3:00 Leave: Coffeen 
3:06 YMCA

3:10 N Gould & E 2nd St          Greatfoundation  675-1814

3:12 N Gould St & E 8th St            
3:13 N Gould St & E 10th St            
3:14 N Gould St & E 12th St                                    
3:15 1900 N Main St   - Sheridan apts

3:18 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St    
3:21 16th & Demple
3:22 Frackleton & 14th St

3:23 14th & Main St

3:24 11th & Val Vista  

3:26 W 9th St & Spaulding

3:27 Marion St & W 9th St
3:40 Leave: JHS       
3:50 Leave: SHS        
3:58 N Gould St & E 6 th St  
3:58 N Gould St & E 8 th St 
3:58 N Gould St & E 10 th St  
4:00 N Gould St & E 12 th St                          
4:01 1900 N Main St   - Sheridan apts

4:04 Canfield & Massey

4:05 W Kooi St & Massey Ave    

4:05 2366 N Main St    
4:07 W 16th St & Demple St
4:08 Demple St & W 15th St



S Sheridan Ave, S Carlin area 

Serving Coffeen Ave Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Angel Kaupp   #7 AM
7:00 Kroe Ln & N Sheridan
7:12 E Works St & S Carlin St

7:13 S Carlin St & E Burkitt

7:14 S Carlin St & Park St

7:16 E College Ave & Carlin @ alley

7:17 Carrington St & Heald St 

7:19 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr   @ mailboxes

7:20 Gillette St & Frank St

7:21 561 Wyoming 

7:25 1718 Coffeen Ave - Quik Sak   -  ALL GRADES

7:28 Sugarland Dr & Sugarview Dr - ALL GRADES - PM #3

7:32 Arrive:  Coffeen                            

7:38 E Works & Water

7:38 E Works & S Carlin

7:39 S Canby St & Park St 

7:40 529 S Canby St 

7:42 Heald St & Carrington @ alley b4 stop sign

7:44 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes

7:45 Gillette St & Frank St                 

7:48 Wyoming & Park

7:50 W Works & Conner

7:55 Arrive:  JHS / TWP

8:03 Arrive:  SHS



S Sheridan Ave, S Carlin area 

Serving Coffeen Ave Elementary

TIME BUS STOP   Angel Kaupp      #7 PM                       
3:00  LV: Coffeen Ave   

3:03 1718 Coffeen Ave - Quik Sak      

3:10 Wyoming Ave & Heald

3:12 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes

3:13 Gillette St & Frank St

3:14 Carrington St & Heald St 

3:15 S Carlin St & E College Ave

3:16 S Carlin St & Park St  

3:16 S Carlin St & E Works St

3:16 E Works & Water  x's in frt

3:17 E Loucks St & Sheridan
3:18 Sheridan Ave & Kroe Ln
3:40 Leave: JHS  
3:50 Leave: SHS
3:55 Lewis & Exeter
3:56 Lewis St & Bellevue Ave - SJHS
3:58 Lewis & Dow - Library - YMCA  (upon request)
3:59 Scott & E Brundage
4:00 E Works & Connor
4:00 E Works & Custer 

4:02 E Works & Water           

4:03 E Works & S Carlin     

4:05 S Canby St & Park St 
4:06 529 S Canby St  
4:07 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes  
4:08 Gillette St & Frank St
4:09 Carrington & Heald St

4:10 Wyoming & E Heald

4:13 1718 Coffeen Ave - Quik Sak     



Big Goose Rd - Area - ALL GRADES

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Carol Yates     #8 AM

7:11 Big Goose & Beckton Rd

7:15 Big Goose & Beckton Hall Rd (cr81)

7:15 Big Goose & Grandview Dr 

7:16 Big Goose & Timm Dr  

7:16 726 Big Goose Rd     

7:17 Big Goose & Goose Ln  

7:18 Big Goose Rd & Owl Crk

7:19 602 Big Goose

7:19 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Ln  

7:23 Big Goose & Lane Ln

7:24 320 Big Goose   

7:24 Big Goose & Brayton Ln

7:25 296 Big Goose

7:25 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln

7:26 W Loucks St  & Red Fox Dr 

7:26 2856 W Loucks                                  

7:30 Highland Park bus loop

7:35 Arrive:  SHS
7:37 Mydland Rd @ Stadium Pl  
7:37 Mydland Rd & Quail Ridge Dr 

7:39 675 Long Dr         ( At Office Sign)   pm bus 17

7:40 Victoria @ alley to N Mtn View   pm bus 17
7:43 Arrive:  JHS /TWP 



Big Goose Rd Area - JH/HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Carol Yates #8 PM
3:40 Leave:  JHS       
3:47 Mydland Rd @ Stadium Pl    
3:48 Mydland Rd & Quail Ridge Drive  
3:50 Leave:  SHS      
3:55 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave     
4:02 KingFisher &Bluebird Ln 
4:02 2856 W Loucks                                
4:04 2936 W Loucks     x's in frt
4:05 W Loucks St & Red Fox Dr
4:05 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln   
4:06 Big Goose & Golf Course Rd

4:06 296/298 Big Goose
4:07 Big Goose & Brayton Ln
4:08 Big Goose & Carrington
4:11 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Ln

4:11 593 Big Goose

4:12 599/602 Big Goose
4:12 Big Goose Rd & Owl Crk
4:13 Big Goose & Goose Ln

4:15 Big Goose & Timm Street

4:16 Big Goose & Grandview Dr

4:19 Big Goose & Beckton Rd



Decker Road area – all grades                               

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION  Shelley Anderson   #9 AM

7:03 61/72 Beatty Spur Rd (CR 108)

7:08 1211 Decker Rd

7:10 1313 Decker Hwy  

7:11 1106 Decker Rd   

7:16 802 Decker Rd

7:18 535 Decker Rd 

7:23 168 Decker Rd       Wild Hollow Rd

7:25 98 Decker Rd 

7:35 Arrive:  Coffeen     load  JH/HS walkers 

7:48 Arrive:  JHS / TWP

7:51 Arrive:  Sagebrush   

7:54 Arrive:  SHS   

Decker Road area – all grades                               

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Shelley Anderson  #9 PM

2:53 Leave: Sagebrush 

2:58 Ar/Lv: Highland Park                                    

3:01 Burkitt & Thurmond - Kids Country DC

3:04 825 S Thurmond -Myer's Roundup                        

3:06 Arrive/Leave: Meadowlark      

3:10 1969 S Sheridan 

3:13 S Sheridan Ave & Avoca Ave     

3:20 366 Brundage St - First Light d/c 

3:37 Leave:  JHS     XFER  Elementary

3:47 Leave:  SHS     

3:59 98 Decker Rd                  

4:00 168 Decker Rd            Wild Hollow Rd 

4:04 535 Decker Rd

4:06 802 Decker Rd        

4:09 935 Decker Rd

4:11 61 Beatty Spur Rd (CR 108)

4:12 Beatty Spur Rd (CR108) & Beatty Spur Ln 

4:13 1106 Decker Rd

4:15 1211 Decker Hwy

4:17 1313 Decker Hwy



US Hwy 14 East area – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Steve Brantz    #10 AM
6:38 Leave: Bus Garage                    

7:00 US Hwy 14 E  & Sundown Dr

7:03 Murphy Gulch Rd (CR 147) & Brookie Rd 

7:04 51 Murphy Gulch Rd  (house on left)  

7:05 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek (CR 34)  

7:09 US Hwy 14 & Buffalo Run Rd    (1100 hwy 14E)

7:12 818 Hwy 14 E

7:17 US Hwy 14 & CR 64 (Upper Cat Rd) 

7:20 325 Hwy 14 E

7:22 US Hwy 14 & East Ridge Rd

7:23 US Hwy 14 & Peno Rd 

7:24 E Brundage Ln  & Eastern Hills       

7:25 E Brundage Ln & Country Estates Dr

7:25 1916 / 1856 E Brundage Ln 

7:33 Arrive: Woodland Park  transfer jh/hs to 15



US Hwy 14 East area 

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

Serving JH & HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Steve Brantz   #10 PM
3:00 Leave: Woodland Park School 
3:08 1856 E Brundage Ln - Harmony Child Care

3:09 E Brundage Ln & Valley View Dr       (Eastern Hills)

3:10 East Ridge Rd & East Ridge Rd 

3:13 E Brundage Ln & Country Estates Dr

3:15 Brundage Ln  (T&C Liquor Store  

3:18 825 S Thurmond - Myers d/c

3:21 417 N Jefferson St  -  front doors   Ymca & Library

3:25 710 Marion St  (Marion Day Care)  

3:28 Drop at JH in bus loop 

3:30 863 Highland Ave  (Children's Center)

3:37 Leave: JH BUS LOOP

3:45 Leave:  SHS

4:03 E Brundage Ln & Dry Ranch Rd 

4:06 US Hwy 14 & Peno Rd   

4:07 US Hwy 14 & East Ridge Rd 

4:10 325 Hwy 14 E     

4:18 818 Hwy 14E  

4:21 508 Upper Prairie Dog Rd (CR127)

4:23 US Hwy 14 & Buffalo Run Rd    (1100 hwy 14e)

4:25 Murphy Gulch Rd (CR147) & Brookie Rd

4:26 51 Murphy Gulch Rd

4:27 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek Rd (CR 34) 
4:30 US Hwy 14 & Sundown Dr                 



Upper Rd, Paradise Park - all grades

Serving Woodland Park   and SJHS, SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     #12 AM

7:06 W Home Ranch Cir & Shadow Ridge Blvd

7:07 Shadow Ridge Blvd & Mountain Shadows Blvd

7:14 Upper Rd  & Cessna Rd

7:15 Upper Rd & Piper Rd 

7:16 411 Upper Rd  

7:16 433 Upper Rd

7:17 480 Upper Rd    

7:19 North Park Rd & Paradise Dr

7:22 Paradise Park Rd (CR 72) & Airway Dr    

7:24 4683 Bighorn Ave  

7:25 75 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

7:26 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

7:26 25 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

7:27 15 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

7:30 Arrive:  Woodland Park School       

7:38 1735 S Sheridan Ave - Courtyard Apts

7:40 1321 S Sheridan

7:51 Arrive:  JHS / TWP

8:00 Arrive:  SHS



S Sheridan Ave, Upper Rd area, Knode

 serving JH, HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Lisa Tracy   #12 PM

3:37 Leave: JHS

3:45  Leave:  SHS     

3:59 S Sheridan & Montana @ cross walk    am bus #9

3:59 1321 S Sheridan    

4:00 1735 S Sheridan Ave - Courtyard               

4:01 1876 S Sheridan - occasionally

4:03 Bighorn Ave & Aspen Grove    am19

4:09 Paradise Park Rd & Airway Dr  

4:09 Paradise Park Rd & Taxi   

4:11 95 Paradise Park Dr 

4:14 North Park Rd & Paradise Dr     

4:16 480 Upper Rd (CR 113)  

4:18 433 Upper Rd   

4:18 411 Upper Rd 

4:18 Upper Rd & Paradise Park Rd

4:20 Upper Rd & Piper Rd

4:21 Upper Rd & Cessna Rd

4:23 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush      

4:24 60 Swaim Rd (CR56)   

4:26 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr

4:26 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Ct

4:27 Swaim Rd & Bighorn Meadows  

4:30 224  Upper Rd (CR113) 

4:30 Metz & Upper Rd

4:32 99 Metz Rd     

4:33 15 Metz Rd

4:34 Big Horn Ave & Metz Rd

4:35 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr                                                        

4:40 Knode Rd (CR60) & Canvasback Rd



 W 10th St area - Sagebrush Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Ruth Schaff   #13 AM  

7:26 Ridgeway & W 10th St

7:26 W 10th St & Dana
7:27 W 10th & Omarr
7:28 W 10th St  & Parker Ave
7:29 W 10th & Holloway
7:29 W 10th St & Taylor Ave     

7:30 W 10th St & Holmes Ave        

7:30 W 10th & Highland

7:32 Ar/Lv: Sagebrush 

7:37 Ar/Lv: Highland   
Sagebrush -  W 10th St area 
S Coffeen Ave, Cox Valley, Hwy 87   JHS, SHS   

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Ruth Schaff    #13 PM
3:00 Leave: Sagebrush
3:03 W 10th St & Holmes
3:05 W 10th St & Taylor Ave            
3:07 W 10th St & Parker Ave
3:08 W 10th & Omarr
3:09 W 10th St & Dana Ave
3:10 Ridgeway & W 10th St  
3:11 W 8th & Adair
3:15 E 2nd St & Broadway - great foundation's  
3:20 JH bus loop - orchestra
3:37 Leave: JHS               

3:46 Leave:  SHS    
4:00 4864 Coffeen Ave 
4:01 Coffeen Ave and Harvey Ln 

4:02 Fleming Blvd & Woodwind Dr
4:04 Woodland Park school    
4:06 5622 Coffeen 
4:07 5901 Coffeen Ave  @ mail boxes
4:09 6077 Coffeen Ave
4:09 Coffeen & Cottonwood Dr
4:10 6349 Coffeen Ave  
4:11 Maverick Dr & Meadow Ln 
4:11 Maverick Ln & Maverick Dr   
4:12 6 Maverick Ln
4:13 Cox Valley & McNalley Ln
4:14 41 Cox Valley Rd   seldom
4:14 57 Cox Valley Rd   seldom
4:23 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl        
4:26 Meade Creek & Hwy 87 



Meade Crk, US Hwy 87, Coffeen Ave - all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     LaRae Reeves  #14 AM

6:59 216 (212) Meade Creek Rd                                                                         

7:01 129  Meade Creek Rd

7:02 120 Meade Creek Rd           

7:04 15 Meade Creek Rd   

7:16 East Ln & Coyote Ln                   
7:18 85 Cox Valley Rd 
7:19 57 Cox Valley Rd                         

7:19 41 Cox Valley Rd

7:20 Cox Valley & McNalley Ln  

7:22 8 Maverick Ln  

7:24 Maverick Dr & Meadow Lane Rd  

7:29 5901 Coffeen  by mailboxes - load then turn around

7:38 Arrive:  Woodland Park    

8:00 Arrive:  JHS / TWP

8:08 Arrive: SHS



Maverick, US Hwy 87, Meade Crk

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   LaRae Reeves  #14 PM

3:00 Leave:  Woodland Park School

3:02 4700 Coffeen Ave

3:03 4718 Coffeen

3:08 5901 Coffeen  by mailboxes - turn around the unload

3:10 6077 Coffeen  

3:11 6349 Coffeen Ave  

3:12 Coffeen & Keahey Ln 

3:13 Maverick Dr(CR1213) & Meadow Lane Rd

3:15 8 Maverick Ln 

3:16 15 Cox Valley Rd 

3:19 57 Cox Valley Rd

3:20 85 Cox Valley Rd 

3:21 East Ln & Coyote Ln   

3:28 US Hwy 87 & Circle 8, Maxine Pl   

3:32 Kruse Crk Rd & Stage Route Rd(cr1215)   

3:35 43 Meade Crk 

3:39 129 Meade Creek Rd

3:40 212 (216) Meade Creek Rd     



Story area – SJHS & SHS

HWY 87 - Woodland Park

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION  David Kaufman  #15 AM

6:53 FHR & Rosebud

6:55 Wheatly & Fisher Dr

6:58 Oxbow & Wheatley Dr  

7:00 Fish Hatchery Rd & Cottage Grove

7:00 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln  

7:06 N Piney Rd & Pinedale     

7:08 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr - Fire Station

7:10 Fish Hatchery Rd & Lodore St

7:11 Fish Hatchery & N Piney

7:13 34 Fish Hatchery Rd 

7:20 HWY 87 & CR 127  Meet bus #39 transfer JH & HS*****

will call 7:26 US Hwy 87 & Kruse Crk Rd             

7:29 US Hwy 87 & Circle 8 Dr, Maxine Pl       

7:35 Arrive:  Woodland Park      load jh, hs from bus 10

7:55 Arrive: SHS bus loop 

8:03 Arrive:  JHS / TWP  BUS LOOP



Story area – JH & SHS
Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   David Kaufman  #15 PM

3:00 Leave: Highland Park   

3:06 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center     AM Bus #17

3:10 JH bus loop    Orchestra & Intramural's

3:12 244 Lewis St             
3:13 417 N Jefferson St - Ymca - library
3:18 W Works & Main St (at alley)  (ABC daycare)

3:21 366 Brundage St - First Light d/c 

3:37 Leave: JHS                                                          

3:45 Leave: SHS    

4:05 Meade Crk  off ramp  x's in front
4:11 19 Upper Prairie Dog

4:11 HWY 87 & CR 127   Upper Prairie Dog
4:18 34 Fish Hatchery Rd 

4:19 FHR & Rosebud

4:20 Fish Hatchery Rd & N Piney 

4:21 Fish Hatchery Rd and Lodore St

4:24 Wheatly & Fisher Dr

4:25 Wheatley Dr & Oxbow 

4:28 Fish Hatchery Rd & Cottage Grove 

4:29 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln

4:33 N Piney Rd & Pinedale    

4:34 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr - North entrance

4:35 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr - Fire Station

**** in bad weather R on Meade Crk L  on HWY 87



Long, Mtn View & Scott Addition 

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Mark Reeves     #17 AM

6:43 Arrive: Bus Garage  

6:58 Leave: Bus Garage

7:13 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Aparts)   elem & JH

7:15  675 Long Dr    @ office sign   no JH see bus #8           

7:17 N Mountain View @ Stop sign off victoria  no JH see bus #8

7:18 S Mountview Dr & Scott Dr

7:19 1674/1679 Hillcrest Dr         

7:20 1555 Hillcrest Dr 

7:22 Jackson Ave  & Woodworth                                                                           

7:23 Jackson & Pioneer

7:23 Jackson & LaClede

7:24 Jackson & Lewis

7:25 Lewis & Highland  

7:26 863 Highland Ave   (Childrens Center)  

7:30 Arrve: Sagebrush

7:33 Mydland & Quail Ridge

7:34 Mydland Rd & Stadium town homes

7:37 Arrve: Highland Park

7:43 Arrive:  JHS / TWP 

Long, Mtn View & Scott Addition 

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION      Mark Reeves       #17 PM

3:00 Leave:  Highland Park                    

3:06  Quail Ridge & Bob White Ct

3:06 Mydland Rd & Stadium town homes

3:08 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Aparts)

3:12 675 Long Dr    (by apartments)

3:13 Long Drive & Fairway Ln 

3:14 N Mountain View Dr  @ stop sign off of Victoria

3:15 1st W Parkway & S Mtn View Dr

3:15 Scott Dr & Hillcrest

3:16 1674 Hillcrest Dr

3:16 1508 Hillcrest Dr

3:17 Stonegate & Cresent Dr

3:19 Woodworth St & Jackson Ave

3:19 Jackson & Pioneer 

3:19 Jackson & LaClede

3:20 Jackson & Lewis

3:20 Lewis & Highland
3:37 Leave:  JHS       behind bus #5 first wave
3:41 675 Long Dr         ( At Office Sign)  AM BUS #8



3:42 Victoria @ alley to N Mtn View   AM BUS #8

3:43 Woodworth & Idaho



Edwards Dr & Big Horn area – all grades
Papago Dr area – elementary
Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Bill Clouthier    #19 AM

7:07 1954 Bighorn Ave
7:08 Aspen Grove & Weeping Willow Ct
7:10 2608 Big Horn Ave
7:13 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr  
7:15 W Brundage Ln & Papago Dr
7:15 Papago Dr & Papago Ct

7:16 Bannock Dr & Papago Dr  

7:20 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct
7:20 Edwards Dr & Minuteman Ct
7:20 Edwards & Davis Tee
7:21 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct
7:23 1205 Big Horn Ave
7:24 727 Big Horn Ave         
7:26 Brooks & Kilbourne
7:27 Kilbourne St & S Main St
7:28 S Main St & Burrows St   
7:32 Arrive:  Meadowlark     load jh/hs
7:34 Cheyenne & Warren

7:37 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct 

7:37 Edwards Dr & Minuteman Ct

7:38 1737 Edwards Dr                (by mailbox cluster)
7:38 1681 Edwards Dr
7:38 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct

7:39 Edwards & Big Horn

7:39 1555 Big Horn Ave 

7:40 Big Horn Ave & Herbert St

7:41 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St

7:42  W College St & S Thurmond  

7:43 Brooks & Kilbourne St

7:48 Arrive:  JHS /TWP

7:56 Arrive:  High School



Edwards Dr & Big Horn area – all grades
Woodworth, Long Dr - JH
Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION      Bill Clouthier   #19 PM

3:00 Leave: Meadowlark  
3:03 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr 
3:05 W Brundage Ln & Papago Dr
3:05 Papago Dr & Papago Ct                                       
3:06 Bannock Dr & Papago Dr     
3:07 Airport & Warren
3:08 1954 Bighorn Ave
3:09 Aspen Grove & Weeping Willow Ct
3:10 2608 Big Horn Ave
3:14 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct
3:15 Edwards Dr &  Minuteman Ct
3:15 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee  
3:16 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct
3:16 Edwards Dr & Bighorn Ave
3:17 1205 Big Horn Ave
3:18 Nebraska & Big Horn Ave
3:19 S Main St & Burrows
3:19 S Main St & Kilbourne St  
3:28 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center
3:42 Leave: JHS        
3:50 Leave: SHS               

4:00 S Thurmond St & W Kilbourne St

4:01 S Thurmond St & W College St

4:02 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St 

4:04 S Thurmond & Herbert St 
4:06 Meadowlark School    
4:07 1555 Big Horn Ave                           

4:09 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct  

4:10 Edwards Dr & Minuteman Ct

4:11 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee

4:11 1737 Edwards Dr                      
4:11 1681 Edwards Dr
4:11 Edwards Dr & Steffen Ct

4:12 Edwards Dr & Bighorn Ave



Cat Creek Rd, Wildcat Rd & Wyarno area – all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     LISA GILKEY   #20 AM

6:47 146 SR - Buffalo Creek Rd (CR 86)

6:52 237 Ulm Rd     

6:56 RS-Bufflo Ulm Rd & Dutch Crk Rd at triangle 

6:57 1063 Wyarno Rd  

7:02 665 Wyarno Rd 

7:04 502 Wildcat Rd   

7:04 498 Wildcat Rd

7:13 (342) Cat Creek & West Cat Creek

7:14 372 Cat Creek 

7:15 3.90 miles out Cat Creek Rd - mailboxes   

7:15 327 Cat Creek Rd 

7:20 111 Cat Creek Rd           

7:35 Arrive: HA Coffeen            transfer JH, HS to bus 9, 23                                     

7:45 Arrive: Woodland Park  



Cat Creek Rd& Wildcat Rd & Wyarno area – all grades

7:45 Henry A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   LISA GILKEY    #20 PM

3:00 Leave: HA Coffeen

3:07 E Works St & S Conner St

3:14 710 Marion St  (Marion D/C) 

3:20 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center

3:27 JH bus loop - Orchestra 

3:37 Leave:  JHS      transfer CF to bus 9 & 23 

3:45 Leave:  SHS   

4:00 111 Cat Creek Rd 

4:06 226 Cat Creek

4:07 327 Cat Creek Rd 

4:07 (342) Cat Creek & West Cat Creek   

4:09 3.90 miles out Cat Creek Rd - turn around - mailboxes   

4:16 490 Wildcat Rd   

4:16 498 Wildcat Rd

4:19 502 Wildcat Rd

4:28 1063 Wyarno Rd 

4:29 Ulm Rd SR-Bufflo & Dutch Crk Rd  

4:29 237 Ulm Rd       

4:36 146 SR - Buffalo Creek Rd (CR 86)        



Coffeen Ave, Home Ranch

serving Woodland Park School

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          Jared Green    #22 AM

7:09 Big Horn Ave & Foothill Dr

7:09 Big Horn Ave & Crystal Crk Dr

7:10 Big Horn Ave &  Home Ranch Pl

7:10 Big Horn Ave &  Home Ranch Cir

7:11 3470 Big Horn Ave - load on old hwy 751-4322 Tabitha

7:12 3017 Big Horn Ave

7:18 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave West

7:19 Coffeen Ave & 5th Ave East   ( in gravel lot)

7:21 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E           (in parking lot)  

7:24 Coffeen Ave & Adkins St/4042  Healthy Sprout sign

7:25 Coffeen Ave & Adkins Ave

7:25 4256 Coffeen

7:26 4700 Coffeen Ave ELEM pm #14
7:27 4864 Coffeen Ave 
7:29 Coffeen Ave and Harvey Ln 

7:33 Arrive: Woodland Park

7:37 Coffeen Ave & 5th Ave East   ( in gravel lot)

7:38 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave East    
7:53 Arrive:  JHS / TWP
8:00 Leave: SHS        



Coffeen Ave, Home Ranch
serving Woodland Park School

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Jared Green  #22 PM

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park

3:05 Dome Loop & Center St    -   college

3:07 Coffeen & 5th Ave E (in gravel lot )

3:08 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E  
3:09 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave E    
3:10 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave West

3:14 Coffeen Ave & Adkins St/4042  Healthy Sprout sign

3:14 Coffeen Ave & Adkins Ave

3:15 4256 Coffeen

3:18 Big Horn & Foothills Dr

3:19 Big Horn Ave & Crystal Crk Dr
3:19 Big Horn Ave &  Home Ranch Pl
3:20 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir 

3:21 Shadow Ridge Blvd & W Home Ranch Cr - AM#12

3:22 Shadow Ridge Blvd & MTN Shadows Blvd -AM#12

3:24 3470 Big Horn Ave                    

3:25 3017 Big Horn Ave
3:40 Leave: JHS
3:50 Leave: SHS   
4:03 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave West

4:05 Coffeen Ave & 5th Ave East   

4:06 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E  

4:06 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave E

4:07 2726 Coffeen Ave

4:09 Coffeen & Adkins St

4:09 Coffeen & Adkins Ave

4:10 25 Woodland Park Rd

4:11 Big Horn Ave & Crystal Crk Dr
4:13 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Pl    
4:14 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir 

4:14 Shadow Ridge Blvd & W Home Ranch Cr - AM#12

4:15 Parkview & Mountain Shadow Blvd

4:15 Shadow Ridge Blvd & MTN Shadows Blvd -AM#12

4:16 3470 Big Horn Ave 



Lower Prairie Dog Rd all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Brad Wilson  #23 AM                   

7:03 Coutant Creek Rd & Misty Moon Ln                                         

7:04 Taylor Rd @ Weavers

7:06 56 Taylor Rd

7:07 82 Taylor Rd      

7:14 599 Lower Prairie Dog

7:15 514 Lower Prairie Dog 
7:18 381 Lower Prairie Dog 
7:19 362 Lower Prarie Dog

7:19 339 Lower Prairie Dog 

7:20 305 Lower Prairie Dog 
7:35 Arrive: Coffeen       
7:42 Arrive: Meadowlark 
7:50 Arrive:  JHS / TWP
7:58 Arrive:  SHS    

Lower Prairie Dog Rd all grades

Henry A Coffeen Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Brad Wilson   #23 PM    
3:37 Leave: JHS                            
3:45 Leave: SHS 

4:08 305 Lower Prairie Dog Rd

4:08 320 Lower Prairie Dog Rd 

4:10 339 Lower Prairie Dog Rd

4:11 362 Lower Prarie Dog

4:12 514 Lower Prairie Dog

4:14 599 Lower Prairie Dog

4:15 Turn right on Coutant Rd Road  (CR 114)

4:17 Coutant Crk Rd & Misty Moon Ln 

4:18 Coutant Crk @ Weavers

4:21 82 Taylor Rd      



N Sheridan Ave, Skeel St  -serving Coffeen

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION    Richard Dankert    #24 AM

7:05 Kittering Rd (CR82)  & Allen Ave   

7:07 Polplar Tr  & Willow Tr

7:08 1764 Poplar Tr 

7:10 Skeel  & E 8th St  @ alley b4 E 7th St             

7:12 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

7:14 E 6th St & N Sheridan Ave

7:15 N Custer St & E 4th St   

7:16 N Custer & E 1st St 

7:16 N Custer & A St

7:17 705 N Sheridan Ave

7:20 Custer St & E Works   

7:21 Park & Wyoming 

7:21 Wyoming & Bryant - middle of blk (311)   

7:23 Perkins & Gladstone

7:25 S Main & College south side

7:30 Arrive:  Coffeen School   

7:35 Sheridan & Kroe Ln     

7:36 Sheridan & "B"st St

7:36 Sheridan & 1st St  

7:37 N Custer St & E 3rd St

7:39 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

7:40 Skeels & E 7th St

7:42 Poplar Tr & Willow Tr

7:43 Popular Trl & Lookout Pt

7:45 Skeel  & E 8th St                     

7:46 E 6th St & N Sheridan - east side

7:50 Adair & Dunnuck & St

7:50 Dunnuck & Bellevue     

7:52 875 Dunnuck St  @ mailboxes                                                 

7:57 Arrive:  SHS

8:05 Arrive:  JHS / TWP



N Sheridan Ave, Skeel St area -serving Coffeen

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Richard Dankert  #24 PM
3:00 Leave: Coffeen    
3:04 S Main & College south side

3:05 Perkins & Gladstone

3:07 Wyoming & Park St 

3:08 Custer & E Burkitt

3:09 Custer St & E Works

3:10 Custer & A St   

3:11 Sheridan & 1st St

3:12 N Custer & E 1st St      

3:12 N Sheridan & E 3rd St        

3:12 N Custer & E 4th St      south side

3:14 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

3:15 Skeels & E 6th St      

3:16 N Sheridan Ave & E 7th St  - middle of block 

3:17 E 7th St & Skeel St - north side @ alley
3:19 Poplar Tr & Willow Tr

3:20 Popular Tr & Look Out Pt        

3:37 Leave:  JHS  
3:45 Leave:  SHS   
3:53 875 Dunnuck St  
3:54 Dunnuck & Clarendon    
3:55 Dunnuck & Bellevue      
3:56 Adair St & Dunnuck        

3:59 Broadway & E 2nd St    AM BUS #6   

4:03 Sheridan & Kroe Ln    

4:03 Custer & A St   

4:04 Sheridan & E 1st  St

4:05 N Custer St & 3rd St

4:06 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

4:07 E 6th St & Sheridan Ave 

4:09 E 7th St & Skeels

4:11 Poplar Tr & Willow Tr

4:11 Popular Trl & Lookout Pt

4:14 Kittering Rd (CR82)  & Allen Ave    



Swaim; Upper; Paradise   – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

COFFEEN SCHOOL - JH/HS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Mike Brown    #25 AM

7:11 15 Metz Rd

7:12 82 Metz

7:13 99 Metz Rd   

7:13 116 Metz Rd  (CR62)

7:14 Metz & Upper Rd 

7:14 224  Upper Rd (CR113)   

7:17 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush  

7:18 60 Swaim Rd - before pond  

7:18 52 Swaim Rd

7:19 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr    

7:20 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Ct    

7:20 Swaim Rd (CR56) & Big Horn Meadows D

7:22 6333 Big Horn Ave 

7:22 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr                                                        

7:24 7181 Bighorn Ave

7:24 Coffeen & Keahy Ln  

7:25 6349 Coffeen Ave  
7:25 Coffeen & Cottonwood Dr (Woodland Hills sub) 
7:30 Arrive:  Woodland Park

7:41 E Montana St & Emerson St

7:42 Emerson St & Brock Ave

7:43 Brock Ave & Gladstone St   

7:43 Gladstone St & E Montana St

7:44 Sumner St & E Burrows St     

7:45 Sumner St & E College Ave   

7:46 Sumner St & E Perkins St        

7:52 Arrive:  JHS / TWP

8:00 Arrive:  SHS



Swaim; Upper; Paradise Dr Roads  

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Mike Brown #25 PM

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park      

3:03 15 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

3:03 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR 66)
3:04 75 Woodland Park Rd
3:06 4754 Big Horn - mailbox  (#1 paradise)

3:07 52 Swaim

3:08 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush   

3:10 Swaim Rd (CR56) & Sherri View Dr    

3:13 6633 Big Horn Ave

3:14 Metz & Cattail Ln

3:15 82 Metz    

3:16 99 Metz   

3:17 116 Metz Rd  (CR62)   

3:19  Upper Rd  & Metz                    

3:23 Upper Rd & Cessna Rd   

3:24 411 Upper Rd  

3:26 480 Upper Rd  (CR113)  

3:29 4683 Bighorn Ave



 W Loucks St    ALL GRADES
Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Misty Jolovich  #26 AM

7:12 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave  

7:14 Osprey & Bluebird Ln

7:15 KingFisher &Bluebird Ln 

7:22 S Badger St & W Works St   - JH/HS PM BUS 25

7:23 W Works & Elk   - JH/HS PM BUS 25

7:24 17 N Badger

7:25 N Elk St & W Loucks St 

7:30 Arrive:  Highland Park School    

7:35 Arrive:  SHS

7:40 Arrive:  Sagebrush School    

7:45 Arrive:  JHS /TWP 



Big Goose Rd & W Loucks St
Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Misty Jolovich #26 PM

3:04 Leave:  Highland Park    

3:08 W Loucks & Independent Ln 
3:08 W Loucks & Centenial Ln 

3:10 S Badger St & W Works St

3:11 W Works & Elk
3:12 17 N Badger
3:13 N Elk St & W Loucks St     

3:18 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave 
3:19 Bluebird Ln & Kingfisher
3:19 Kingfisher & Bluebird
3:22 2856 W Loucks                       
3:23 W Loucks & Red Fox Dr
3:23 Big Goose Rd & Weeping Willow Ln  
3:23 Big Goose Rd & Golf Course Rd 
3:23 296 Big Goose Rd    
3:23 320 Big Goose 

3:23 Big Goose & Lane Ln (NSI) 
3:25 Big Goose & Carringtion Way 
3:26 564 Big Goose Rd
3:26 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Rd

3:27 593 Big Goose

3:28 Big Goose & Owl Creek  

3:29 Big Goose & Goose Ln

3:29 Big Goose & Timm Dr     

3:30 Big Goose & Grandview Dr   

3:34 Big Goose & Beckton Hall Rd (cr81) 

3:35 726 Big Goose Rd 

3:42 1870 W loucks St       



Story Area

Serving Story Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Sheri Bonine  #39 AM
7:14 Upper Prairie Dog Rd & Pompey Rd (west of interstate)

7:18 19 Upper Prairie Dog Rd

7:20 Hwy 87 @ UPD XFER JH/HS TO #15

7:22 578 Hwy 193  

7:27 FHR & Rosebud Rarely

7:33 130 N Piney

7:34 N Piney & Pinedale 

7:39 Blue Sky Circle & Wheatly

7:40 Wheatley & Oxbow    

7:45 77 Fish Hatchery Rd 

7:46 FHR & Piney Ave  
7:48 Arrive: Story School  

Story Area
Serving Story Elementary

  BUS STOP LOCATION    Sheri Bonine   #39 PM
3:00 Leave: Story School                                              
3:03 FHR & Businga

3:05 130 N Piney

3:06 N Piney & Pinedale 

3:10 Blue Sky Circle & Wheatly 

3:12 Wheatley & Oxbow  

3:18 77 Fish Hatchery Rd

3:19 FHR & Piney Ave

3:20 FHR & Rosebud

3:28 Tunnel Inn 

3:31 578 Hwy 193      

3:33 19 Upper Prairie Dog Rd 

3:36 Upper Prairie Dog Rd & Pompey Rd (west of interstate)



 

DATE: August 7, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Andrew Conrad, Transportation Director 
 
SUBJ: 2018-19 Bus Replacement Authorization (Action)  
 
Background 
In 2002, the Wyoming Department of Education established the State Bid/District Buy Program for the 
purchase of new school buses. The state requested bids, based on the need for new buses in each district 
across the state, from various bus dealers.  The state then provided each district with prices for the 
requested bus types from each vendor, along with a median cost.   Each district would usually choose buses 
from this list, which were below or equal to the median price figure the state has provided.  If the district 
wished to add non-state supported options to the baseline specification or exceed the median price provided 
by the state, the district would do so at their own expense.  Selection of bus vendors was the next step in 
the acquisition process, at which time each district would arrange payment method. 

This process will change due to new Legislation passed in 2017.  We will not know full details of the new 
process until after the Legislators meet in February of 2018. 

It is my intention at this time to make the Board aware of the vehicles we would be replacing if things were 
as they have been for the past 15 years.  In the 2017-2018 fiscal year, we have two (2) buses that will meet 
the age threshold for replacement and one (1) bus that will meet the mileage threshold which we would like 
to replace.  These three buses are listed below: 

Identification of Bus to Replace            Total miles 
Bus Year Model Manufacturer Vehicle VIN  (as of August 2016) 

  11 2006  International  4DRBUAAN46B215242  121,370 

27 2006  International   4DRBUAAN86B215244  164,889 
  
23 2009  International 4DRBUAAN19B100456  174,384 
 
At this time, I request Board approval of the replacement of buses 11, 27, and 23 once the replacement 
request has been approved by the WDE. 



 

DATE: August 7, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
  
SUBJ: Professional Development Calendar (Information) 
  
The calendar link, https://sites.google.com/a/scsd2.com/intranet/home, shows our professional       
development days and teacher work days for the month of August.  
 
New teacher orientation is scheduled for Friday, August 18, and Monday, August 21. Returning faculty               
will report back on Tuesday, August 22. The first day of school is Tuesday, August 29. 
 
The Back-to-School Picnic is scheduled for August 22, beginning at 5:00 pm at Sheridan Junior High                
School. We hope you will be able to attend. 
 
Staff development highlights for this August include: 
● PLC Institute with Dr. Thomas Many 
● Balanced Literacy training for new elementary teachers and veterans seeking a refresher 
● Assessment Trainings at all secondary schools 
● Reading Recovery training for teachers new to the program 
● Elementary math resource training 
● Professional Learning Communities trainings and refreshers at all sites 
● Behavior Training for Special Education staff 
● Crisis Prevention Intervention 
● ALICE (Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate) Training for all school staff 

We are looking forward to another excellent school year! 
 

 

 

https://www.alicetraining.com/our-program/alice-training/
https://sites.google.com/a/scsd2.com/intranet/home


 

DATE: August 7, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
  
SUBJ: Summer School Update (Information) 
  
Elementary 
Each of our five elementary schools personalized their own summer school program by using their site                
teachers to work with their specific students July 24th - August 11th (SB and WP) or July 31st - August                    
11th (HAC, HP, and MDLK). The focus continues to be remediation in small groups for those students                 
kindergarten through fifth grade in all core areas. Collectively there are 272 students being provided this                
opportunity.  
 
Junior High 
Running Start is serving 66 incoming sixth through eighth grade students over a three week period from                 
July 24th - August 11th. Running Start is a preventive and proactive program focused on incoming                
students instead of outgoing students. Running Start teachers focus on building foundational skills             
essential for success at the upcoming grade level and also take an interdisciplinary approach to teaching                
and learning. Teacher teams include Language Arts, Math, Science, Social Studies, and Physical             
Education specialists. These teachers work together to design a combination of content-specific and             
interdisciplinary activities that build foundational skills and enrich student learning.  
 
At the junior high, students run through a shortened schedule of core classes (LA, math, science, social                 
studies), including PE. Then in the afternoon, students are placed in I/E groups based on formative                
assessment data from the morning. 

 
High School 
Summer Success Academy was designed for the student to recover the actual credit for the course that                 
they did not reach proficiency in during the regular school year. The low teacher to student ratio allowed                  
for our students to receive quality direct instruction that utilized best practices differentiated according to               
the learning style of the student, as well individual assistance from highly qualified teachers. The standard                
based courses offered to students were English 9, 10, and 11; Biology, Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra                 
II, and Adventures in History (elective social science credit). This program ran during the month of June,                 
with 39 students enrolled. There were 35 students that recovered credit in 47 courses. These 35 students                 
recovered courses that were necessary to keep them on track for graduation with their cohort group as well                  
as moving them on to their next grade level course. There were 14 students who demonstrated proficiency                 
in a math course, allowing movement to their next level math course.  
 
Also, SHS is providing Step Ahead from August 7-18. Step Ahead is an opportunity for incoming                
freshman to earn 0.5 general elective credit; 16 students are enrolled to attend this summer session. 



 
 
DATE: August 7, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: 2016-2017 Wellness Report (Information) 
 
The District’s Wellness Program participation remained steady in 2016-2017.  Of 620 eligible 
employees, 47% (291 individuals) took advantage of the on-site Workforce Wellness 
Screenings by participating in one or more parts of the wellness incentive program.  In 
2015-2016, the participation rate was 52% (320 individuals participated out of 620 eligible). 
This year there were 164 employees who earned half-days of wellness leave by completing the 
blood screening, health risk assessment, physical health assessment, and self-reported wellness 
action items checklist.  Last year, 211 staff earned the half day of leave.  Below is a breakdown 
of the number of staff completing the blood screening, health risk assessment, physical health 
assessment, and self-reported wellness action items checklist: 
 

● Blood Screening = 291 
● Health Risk Assessment = 195 
● Physical Health Assessment = 205 
● Wellness Action Items Checklist = 164 

 
There were 205 staff who completed the physical health assessment who received a wellness 
t-shirt (bronze award), 49 staff who earned a score of good or better in all five areas (push-ups, 
curl-ups, a one mile timed walk, body fat, and flexibility) received $25 in chamber bucks 
(silver award), and 19 staff who achieved a score of excellent in all five areas received $50 in 
chamber bucks (gold award).  Also in 2016-2017 on-site flu shots were available to staff and 
the District held the Maintain, Don’t Gain team weight challenge over the Thanksgiving/ 
Christmas Breaks and a Resolve to Move Challenge in January.  
 
In 2017-2018, the District plans to continue with on-site flu vaccinations, Workforce Wellness 
Screenings, the Maintain, Don’t Gain Challenge and the Resolve to Move Challenge. Please 
contact Jacee VanDyke should you have any questions about the District Wellness Program or 
about the aggregate data from the online health risk assessment. 











































 

   

DATE: August 7, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:            PLC Live Contract Approval (Action) 
 
At your August Board of Trustees meeting, we will seek approval of our PLC Live contract with 
Findlay University. PLC Live is a new, online professional development platform through which 
educators from across the nation can take coursework in Professional Learning Communities content. 
Dr. Casey Reason, an international-level PLC presenter, is partnering with our district to design and 
deliver PLC Live courses through Findlay University. Paige Sanders, Woodland Park Principal, will be 
on hand to provide an overview of the PLC Live platform and our district’s potential involvement in 
the program. The contract with Findlay is attached below. 
 
PLC Live Contract 



 

  1 

AGREEMENT FOR ADVANCEMENT OF 
PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITIES AND VIRTUAL COLLABORATION 

 
 This Agreement is entered into on the date of the last signature affixed hereto by and between 
Sheridan County School District No. 2, State of Wyoming, whose address is 201 N. Connor St., Suite 
201, Sheridan, WY  82801 (referred to herein as “SCSD2”), Casey Reason, whose address is 
___________________, and the University of Findlay, whose address is 1000 N Main St, Findlay, OH 
45840 (referred to herein as “FINDLAY”). 
 

Recitals 
 

 A. The parties desire to work together to create opportunities for advancement in knowledge 
of best practice applications of the professional learning community (“PLC”) model. 
 
 B. The parties desire to co-create a user-friendly twenty first century set of (primarily 
digital) tools and training materials designed to link state-of-the-art scholarly knowledge of PLCs with 
frontline, observable, best practice applications.  
 
 C. The parties desire to work together to utilize the aforementioned, co-created set of 
training materials to serve as the core content for a series of PLC professional development courses. 
 

 Agreement 
	
	 In consideration of the recitals, promises and undertakings contained herein, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Recitals.  The Parties incorporate and adopt the foregoing Recitals as a substantive part 
of this agreement and as affirmative representations of the Parties. 

2. Term. This agreement shall be effective for a period beginning August 1, 2017 and 
ending July 31, 2018; provided, however, either party may terminate this agreement at any time with or 
without cause by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  

3. Programs.  The Parties agree to work together to develop, promote, and otherwise 
facilitate the following programs: 

 a. New Knowledge (PLCs).  SCSD2, Reason and FINDLAY shall implement a 
program the purpose of which is to provide continual development of the PLC model.  This 
program shall include, but it not limited to, the following components: 

  i. Ongoing, co-authored Blog on PLCs. 

  ii. Venue for scholarly, university endorsed and supported research regarding 
the PLC concept. 

  iii. Opportunities for articles and other contributions to professional 
publications. 



 

  2 

 b. Training Materials.  SCSD2 and FINDLAY shall co-create primarily digital 
training materials designed to link scholarly knowledge of PLCs with frontline, observable, best 
practice applications.  These training materials may include materials and support for: (a) The 
year-long community of practice; and (b) shorter topic-driven digital training opportunities. 

 4. SCSD2 Duties and Responsibilities.  SCSD2 shall provide and/or be responsible for the 
following: 

  a. SCSD2 shall provide FINDLAY with instructional videos, practitioner interviews 
and other practical PLC application tools that serve to explore, describe and illustrate many of the key 
elements associated with the successful implementation of PLCs (referred to herein as “SCSD2 
Intellectual Property”).  The SCSD2 Intellectual property may consist of instructional videos, 
practitioner interviews and other PLC application tools that have previously been developed by SCSD2 
and/or such additional interviews, tool development and analysis, and other intellectual property 
developed by SCSD2 during the term of this agreement. 

  b. SCSD2 shall provide at least two (2) staff members with experience in 
implementing PLCs to assist FINDLAY in the development and ongoing implementation and facilitation 
of these digital training opportunities. 

 5. Reason and FINDLAY’s Duties and Responsibilities.  Reason and FINDLAY shall 
provide and/or be responsible for the following: 

  a. FINDLAY, working in direct accord with Findlay University professor and noted 
PLC expert Dr. Casey Reason, shall be primarily responsible for all instructional design, which includes 
the design and development of the New Knowledge PLCs.  FINDLAY, working under the auspices 
under the scholarly work of Dr. Casey Reason, will utilize their own previously established knowledge 
and available artifacts in providing scholarly definitions of PLC content to serve as a companion for the 
practical, SCSD2-FINDLAY training materials. 
 
  c. FINDLAY has established and supports a learner management system (referred to 
herein as the “LMS”) designed to promote digital learning. FINDLAY shall utilize the LMS and its 
access to both scholarly and technical resources to further the purposes of this agreement.  The LMS 
provided by FINDLAY will serve as a digital PLC center for this work, SCSD2 staff will have complete 
access to all of the digital tools related to the PLC work as referenced in this agreement. 
 
 6. Costs / Expenses. 
 
  a. SCSD2 shall be responsible for all costs and expenses associated with fulfilling 
the duties and obligations of SCSD2 as set forth above. 
 
  b. FINDLAY shall be responsible for all costs and expenses associated with 
fulfilling the duties and obligations of FINDLAY as set forth above. 
 
  c. The parties shall jointly share in such other expenses incurred for the programs 
provided for herein in such proportions as mutually agreed upon by the parties in writing in advance. 
 



 

  3 

  d. Neither party shall be required to pay for the costs or expenses incurred by or the 
responsibility of the other party. 
 
 7. Revenue.   
 
 It is anticipated that the programs provided for herein and the sale of professional development 
opportunities utilizing said programs will generate a profit.  The parties agree to share the profits (gross 
revenues less expenses associated with hosting and registration) that are realized from the programs and 
professional development offerings made possible by this agreement as follows: 
 
Professional Development 
 
 SCSD2 – 45% 
 Casey Reason - 45% 
 Findlay University – 10%. 
 
Graduate Courses 
 
 SCSD2 shall receive the first $4,800.00 received each year.  Thereafter the parties shall share in 
the profits as follows: 
 
 SCSD2 – 20% 
 Casey Reason – 20% 
 Findlay University – 60%. 
 
FINDLAY will serve as the fiscal agent in collecting funds in working with clients.  
 
 8. Use of Materials.  The parties agree and acknowledge that SCSD2 shall have free access 
to all programs, training materials, and professional development offerings to be used by the district for 
local professional development and/or further concept implementation.  Upon termination of this 
agreement, each party shall retain ownership of all materials, designs, and programs that were created or 
provided by said party.  Upon termination of this agreement, neither party shall continue to utilize in any 
manner or format any materials, designs, or programs that were created or provided solely by the other 
party. 
 
 9. General. 
 
  a. This Agreement shall be reviewed as the need may arise; and the parties, per mutual 
written agreement, may modify or amend any terms of this agreement accordingly. 
 
  b. Wyoming law shall apply regarding all questions of interpretation of terms of this 
Agreement notwithstanding that nothing in this Agreement is intended to be contrary to State or Federal 
law; and, in any apparent conflict, the State and/or the Federal law will supersede the terms of this 
Agreement. 
 
  c. SCSD2 does not waive its sovereign and/or governmental immunity by entering 



 

  4 

into this Agreement and fully retains all immunities and defenses provided by law. 
 
  d. SCSD2 employees and students are not employees or agents of FINDLAY and 
nothing contained within this Agreement shall be construed as creating that relationship. 
 
  e. FINDLAY’s employees are not eligible or entitled to coverage under SCSD2 
Workers' Compensation, Unemployment Compensation, or Health Insurance Programs or other benefits 
offered by SCSD2 to its employees. 
 
  f. FINDLAY’s employees are not entitled to compensation from SCSD2 in 
connection with any service or actions performed that are related to this agreement. 
 
  g. To the extent allowable by Wyoming law, FINDLAY will defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless SCSD2, its trustees, agents, employees and representatives from any and all claims for loss 
or damage to property or injury or death to persons arising from the negligent or wrongful acts or 
omissions of FINDLAY or its employees and from all other claims that may arise in connection with the 
programs or services offered under this agreement.   
 
  h. FINDLAY shall maintain adequate professional and general liability insurance in 
such amounts as are mutually agreeable to the parties.  A certificate of insurance shall be provided to 
SCSD2 upon request. 
 
  i. Nothing herein is intended to give FINDLAY the right or ability to inspect the 
education records or other information pertaining to students of SCSD2.  FINDLAY shall not display the 
image, photograph, or any other information concerning individual SCSD2 students on any written or 
electronic documents or by any electronic or digital method (i.e., website, video, audio or visual recording, 
etc.) without: (a) the written consent of SCSD2, and (b) written consent from the parents/guardians of said 
students. 
 
  j. Both parties shall fully adhere to all applicable local, state and federal law. 
 
 10. This agreement shall replace and supersede the AGREEMENT FOR ADVANCEMENT 
OF PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITIES AND VIRTUAL COLLABORATION dated March 22, 2017. 
 



 

  5 

Dated effective this ____ day of _____________________, 20___. 
 
 
Sheridan County School District No. 2, 
State of Wyoming 
 
By:_____________________________ 
 
Title:____________________________ 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Casey Reason 
 
 
University of Findlay 
 
 
By:_____________________________ 
 
Title:____________________________ 
 



 

   

DATE: August 7, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Julie Stine, Facilities Director 
  
SUBJ:            Fleet Vehicle Bid Award (Action) 
 
Bids for two maintenance fleet vehicles will be received on Friday, August 11. The winning bid will be 
brought to the Board for Approval on August 14. 



 

 
DATE: August 7, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Ann Perkins, Board Chairman 
 
SUBJ: Committee Opening Appointments (Information)  

 
Due to the resignation of Mike Sweeney, we have openings on the Capital Construction and Board 
Policy Committees. I am appointing Trustee Craig Achord to both of those committees. For your 
reference, I have linked Policy BDE - Board Committees. 
 

 



BDE 
 
 

BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
The Board, upon a motion that is passed, may create such 
advisory committees as necessary to assist the Board of 
Trustees. Advisory Committees shall be subject to the following 
rules: 
 
 1. The function of committees shall be advisory only.  No 

committee shall have the authority to make decisions that 
are properly within the realm of the Board of Trustees.  No 
committee shall have the power to assume or exercise 
responsibilities that are properly within the realm of 
administrative employees or other employees within the 
District. 

 
 2. The number of board members serving on any committee shall 

always be less than a majority of the number of members of 
the Board of Trustees. 

 
 3. Committees shall report to the Board of Trustees annually, 

or before, as necessary. 
 
 4. The chairman shall have the power to appoint members of the 

Board of Trustees to serve on such committees as he/she 
deems necessary and appropriate.  Committee members shall 
be appointed annually.  The chairman may appoint a board 
member to fill an unexpired term of any committee person 
who is unable to serve. 

 
 5. Committees shall continue for a term of one year unless 

extended by majority vote of the Board. Committees may be 
terminated before expiration of the annual term upon a 
motion and a vote of a majority of the Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
First Reading:    12/8/14 
Second Reading:   1/12/15 



Draft 
Personnel

Action
Report

 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

1 
 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Mathers Heuck  Facilities Director     Effective 
District  1.0 FTE      08/28/17 
  260 days 
 
Resignations: 
 
Julie Stine  Facilities Director     Effective 
District  1.0 FTE      08/18/17 
  260 days 

 
CERTIFIED STAFF: 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Kaleb Brinkerhoff  Teacher-Math Intervention .20 FTE and  Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School Teacher-Math Title I .80 FTE to Teacher-  08/22/17 
  Title I Math 

1.0 FTE 
  185 days 
 
Kathy Good  Teacher-Foreign Language to    Effective 
Sheridan High School Teacher-Foreign Language .80 FTE and  08/22/17 
  Teacher-ESL-Title I  .20 FTE 
  1.0 FTE 
  185 days 
 
Mallory Painter   Teacher-Title Intervention-Reading   Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School .50 FTE to 1.0 FTE     08/18/17 
  187 days 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Haile Anderson  Cook’s Helper-Lunch     Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 4.5 hours/day      08/29/17 
  177 days 
 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

2 
 

Cheryl Curtis  Paraprofessional-Special Education   Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 7.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Kelsey Hanson  Paraprofessional-Special Education   Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.0 hours/day      08/29/17 

176 days  
 
Ralinda Jean Harvey Paraprofessional-After School Site Coordinator Effective 
Meadowlark School 3.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Cody Koch  Paraprofessional-Special Education 1:2  Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Dustin Looper  Bus Driver-Rotator     Effective 
Transportation  2.0 to 4.0 hours/day     08/07/17 
  175 days 
 
Kerry McCune  Paraprofessional-Special Education 1:3  Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 7.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Rory Mills  Maintenance-Maintenance Helper/Replacement Effective 
District  Head Custodian     08/07/17 
  8.0 hours/day 
  260 days 
 
Robyn Murray  Paraprofessional (3.56 hours/day)/Secretary  Effective 
Story School  (2.8 hours/day)/Custodian (1 hour/day)   08/29/17 
  7.4 hours/day 
  180 days 
 
Beth Music  Paraprofessional-Office/Classroom   Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School 7.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
 
Kimberly Noble  Paraprofessional-Special Education   Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 7.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

3 
 

Katie Ockers  Paraprofessional-ESL     Effective 
Highland Park School 4.0 hours/day at Highland Park and   08/29/17 
and Sheridan High School 2.0 hours/day at Sheridan High School  
  6.0 hours/day 

176 days 
 
Sara Stecki  Paraprofessional-Intervention    Effective 
Highland Park School 6.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Kimberly Sulz  Paraprofessional-Title I    Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 6.0 hours/day      08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Judith Willis  Paraprofessional-General Office (3 hours/day) and Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School Paraprofessional-After School Site Coordinator 08/29/17 
  (3 hours/day) 
  6 hours/day 
  176 days 
 
Carsten Wills  Paraprofessional-District Library/Media   Effective 
District  Technology      08/07/17 
  8.0 hours/day 
  260 days 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Maria Adair  Paraprofessional     Effective 
Meadowlark School 6.0 hours/day to 6.5 hours/day   08/29/17 
  176 days 
 
Dylan Branson  Secretary/Custodian/Paraprofessional   Effective  
Story School to  to Executive Assistant-Student Data Assistant 08/14/17 
District  8.0 hours/day 
  180 days to 260 days 
 
Ralinda “Jean” Harvey Paraprofessional     Effective 
Meadowlark School 6.0 hours/day to 5.0 hours/day   08/29/17 
  176 days 
   
Cheryl Heizer  Cook’s Helper-Ala Carte    Effective 
Sheridan High School 5.0 hours/day to 5.5 hours/day   08/29/17 
  177 days 
 
 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

4 
 

Tamara Ketcham  Paraprofessional-Office    Effective 
Meadowlark School 6.0 hours/day to 6.5 hours/day   08/29/17 
  176 days 
Retirements: 
 
Carol Godley  Paraprofessional-Special Education   Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 7.0 hours/day      06/02/17 
  176 days 
 
Resignations: 

 
Stephanie Campbell Paraprofessional-Special Education 1:2  Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 7.0 hours/day      08/07/17 
  176 days 
 
Traci Farris  Paraprofessional-Special Education   Effective 
John C. Schiffer   7.0 hours/day      08/07/17 
Collaborative School 176 days 
 
Mary Jane Jensik  Cook’s Helper-Ala Carte    Effective 
Sheridan High School 5.5 hours/day      08/01/17 

  177 days 
 
JoAnn Kiser  Cook’s Helper-Lunch     Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 4.5 hours/day      07/26/17 
  177 days 
 
Robert LaPier  Custodian      Effective 
Sheridan Junior High and 8.0 hours/day (4.0 hours/day each)   07/28/17 
John C. Schiffer   260 days 
Collaborative Schools 
 
Stephanie Smith  Paraprofessional-Special Education   Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.0 hours/day      08/17/17 
  176 days 
 
EXTRA DUTY 2017-2018: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Name  Position 
Robert Faurot  Tennis-Head Coach-SHS 
Eugene Leath  Soccer-Boys’-Assistant Coach-SHS 
Cory Pickett  Soccer-Boys’-Assistant Coach-SHS 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

5 
 

Wade Kinsey  Soccer-Boys’-Assistant Coach-SHS 
Michael Thomas  Basketball-Girls’-Grade 7-C Coach-SJHS 
 
Changes: 
 
Name  Position 
Wendi Vigil  Swimming-Girls’ Assistant Coach-Diving-SHS 
Wendi Vigil  Swimming-Boys’ Assistant Coach-Diving-SHS 
 
Resignations: 
 
Name  Position 
Michelle Hoistad  Basketball-Girls’-Grade 7-8-C Coach-SJHS 
 
SPECIAL PROGRAMS EXTRA DUTY 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Anne Baures  New Teacher Coach  
Kellie Boedecker  New Teacher Coach 
Scott Cleland  Summer School Principal (5 days) 
Timothy Cooper  New Teacher Coach 
Nancy Crowe  New Teacher Coach 
Brett Dahl  Summer School Principal (10 days) 
Megan Edmunds  New Teacher Coach 
Ryan Fuhrman  New Teacher Coach 
Megan Garnhart  New Teacher Coach 
Kristie Garriffa  New Teacher Coach 
Bradley Gregorich Summer School Principal (5 days) 
Jennifer Jones  New Teacher Coach 
Hollie Jorgenson  New Teacher Coach 
Katie Medill  New Teacher Coach 
Jennifer McIntire  New Teacher Coach 
Pamela Moore  New Teacher Coach 
Pamela O’Connell  New Teacher Coach 
Casey O’Connor  Summer School Principal (5 days) 
Marguerite Quade  New Teacher Coach 
Paige Sanders  Summer School Principal (10 days) 
Razmick Sarkissian New Teacher Coach 
Addrienne Sims  New Teacher Coach 
Christy Spielman  New Teacher Coach 
Ellen Treide  New Teacher Coach 
Molly Swan  New Teacher Coach 
Alison Vold  New Teacher Coach 
Martha Williams  New Teacher Coach 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

6 
 

 
HENRY A COFFEEN SUMMER SCHOOL JUMPSTART STAFFING 2017-
2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Amanda Cherni  Teacher 
Melissa Condos  Teacher 
Erin Kranz  Paraprofessional 
Megan Mohr  Teacher 
Beth Music  Paraprofessional 
Randi Tibbetts  Paraprofessional 
 
HENRY A COFFEEN AFTER SCHOOL STAFFING 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Amanda Cherni  Teacher 
Megan Garnhart  Teacher 
Leslea Hunt  Teacher 
Debra Johnson  Teacher 
Amanda Kirlin  Teacher 
Kelly Merrill  Teacher 
Megan Mohr  Teacher 
Shebree Moore  Teacher 
Amanda Roseberry Teacher 
 
HIGHLAND PARK SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Emily Hanchett  Paraprofessional 
 
MEADOWLARK SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
 
Jamie Ostermyer  Paraprofessional-Substitute 
 
SAGEBRUSH SUMMER SCHOOL STAFFING 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Darcie Achord  Teacher-Substitute 
Krystal Ahrens  Teacher-Substitute 
Cynthia Craft  Teacher-Substitute 
Brenda Henderson Teacher-Substitute 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

  August 14, 2017 
 

7 
 

Megan Muth  Teacher-Substitute 
Laura Smith  Teacher-Substitute 
 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH AFTER SCHOOL STAFF 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Amanda Ball  Paraprofessional-Saturday Intervention-3 hrs/wk 
Kerry McCune  Paraprofessional-After School Intervention-4 hrs/wk 
 
Resignations: 
 
Name   Position 
Cody Dahlen  Paraprofessional-After School Intervention-4 hrs/wk 
 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH EXTENDED DAY STAFF 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Amanda Ball  Paraprofessional 
 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH RUNNING START SUMMER SCHOOL STAFF 
2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Kacey Titus  Teacher-Substitute 

 
THE WRIGHT PLACE 21CCLC PROGRAM STAFF 2017-2018: 
 
Name   Position 
Sarah Hackworth  Teacher 
Anna Holder  Teacher 
Colter Huhn  Teacher          

          Emily Swinyer  Paraprofessional 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	08-14-17 PACKET INFO.pdf
	Book1
	Sheet1

	OFFICIALCKREGBRDWARR 0719 to 0809
	1
	10
	116384
	116385
	116386
	116387
	116388
	116389
	116390
	116391
	116392
	116393
	116394
	116395
	116396
	116397
	116398
	116399
	116400
	116401
	116402
	116403
	116404
	116405
	116406
	116407
	116408
	116409
	116410
	116411
	116412
	116413
	116414
	116415
	116416
	116417
	116418
	116419
	116420
	116421
	116422
	116423
	116424
	116425
	116426
	116427
	116428
	116429
	116430
	116431
	116432
	116433
	116434
	116435
	116436
	116437
	116438
	116439
	116440
	116441
	116442
	116443
	116444
	116445
	116446
	116447
	116448
	116449
	116450
	116451
	116452
	116453
	116454
	116455
	116456
	116457
	116458
	116459
	116460
	116461
	116462
	116463
	116464
	116465
	116466
	116467
	116468
	116469
	116470
	116471
	116472
	116473
	116474
	116475
	116476
	116477
	116478
	116479
	116480
	116481
	116482
	116483
	116484
	116485
	116486
	116487
	116488
	116489
	116490
	116491
	116492
	116493
	116494
	116495
	116496
	116497
	116498
	116499
	116500
	116501
	116502
	116503
	116504
	116505
	116506
	116507
	116508
	116509
	116510
	116511
	116512
	116513
	116514
	116515
	116516
	116517
	116518
	116519
	116520
	116521
	116522
	116523
	116524
	116525
	116526
	116527
	116528
	116529
	116530
	116531
	116532
	116533
	116534
	116535
	116536
	116537
	116538
	116539
	116540
	116541
	116542
	116543
	116544
	116545
	116546
	116547
	116548
	116549
	116550
	116551
	116552
	116553
	116554
	116555
	116556
	116557
	116558
	116559
	116560
	116561
	116562

	2
	23396
	23397
	23398
	23399
	23400
	23401
	23402
	23403
	23404
	23405
	23406
	23407
	23408
	23409
	23410
	23411
	23412
	23413
	23414
	23415
	23416
	23417
	23418
	23419
	23420
	23421
	23422
	23423
	23424
	23425
	23426
	23427
	23428
	23429






